
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
 
 

May 22, 2023 – 6:15 PM l NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 



NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

TO: 

DATE: 

RE: 

New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 
New Britain Common Council Members 

May 19, 2023 

New Britain Board of Education Committee Meetings

The following Board of Education committee meetings will be held: 

● The New Britain Board of Education Policy Committee will hold a regular meeting on Monday,
May 22, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272
Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

● The New Britain Board of Education Curriculum Committee will hold a regular meeting on Monday,
May 22, 2023 at 6:15 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272
Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 
online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

The agendas and board packets in their entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

272 Main Street • P.O. Box 1960 • New Britain, CT 06050-1960 • P (860) 827-2200 • F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2022-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Curriculum Committee Regular Meeting 
May 22, 2023 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

A. Meeting Called to Order

2. Presentation

A. Presentation – Science Curriculum “May 2023 Science”
Presented by Ms. Lara Bohlke l Page 4

3. New Business

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Curriculum Committee Meeting on March 20, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l Page 32

B. Accept Monthly EdAdvance Report
https://sites.google.com/csdnbstaff.org/nb-renewal-project/monthlyhighlights?authuser=0
Submitted by Ms. Kristina DeNegre and Mr. Tyrone Richardson

C. Review and Approve Student 5.0 – A Career Launch Program Offered by ReadyCT
Submitted by Mr. James Brasile l Page 35

4. Closing and Adjournment

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law
B. Adjournment

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://sites.google.com/csdnbstaff.org/nb-renewal-project/monthlyhighlights?authuser=0


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Lara K. Bohlke () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on June 5, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velazquez Staff Presenter: Lara Bohlke, 6-12 Curriculum Coordinator
and Matt Bornn, NBHS Science Department Head

Type of Memorandum

Presentation to the Board

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Science Curriculum Approval - 'May 2023 Science'

This presentation is aligned with Dr. Gasper’s ‘Essential 10’ - Curriculum: A rigorous, useful,
Board-approved curriculum document for every subject area, course, and grade.

As discussed at the last Curriculum Committee meeting, the curriculum renewal and curriculum writing
process has been progressing and there is curriculum ready to move forward to the Board for approval.
The curriculum coming to the May 22nd meeting is in the Science Department and will be presented by
the Science Department Chair, Matt Bornn. Matt and his team have spent time ensuring curricula are
based on and aligned to the Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS), Connecticut English Language
Proficiency Standards (CELP) and CSDNB’s Profile of a Graduate (POG). They have aligned concepts
across each curricula utilizing ‘storylines’, added engaging Phenomena and activities, and provided
opportunities for students to practice the skills they will need to exhibit on their state assessment taken
in Grade 11 through use of virtual, interactive STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Mathematics)
simulations (provided by the Gizmos platform).
The curricula being presented at the meeting includes Earth Science (@ Grade 9), Biology (@ Grade 10)
and Chemistry (@ Grade 11).

Presentation is HERE:
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1vlzC-u8dJ9fyS8aaOskQp74aBlOWD60gDQSgigVZ4aU/edit#slid
e=id.p3

Financial Information

The total is and the funding source is .

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on May 22, 2023

Biology Course Map - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Chemistry in the Community Unit Mapping Template - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Chemistry Unit Mapping Template
- Lara Bohlke.pdf, Earth Science Course Map - Lara Bohlke.pdf, MAY 2023 Science (1) - Lara Bohlke.pdf

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1vlzC-u8dJ9fyS8aaOskQp74aBlOWD60gDQSgigVZ4aU/edit#slide=id.p3
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1vlzC-u8dJ9fyS8aaOskQp74aBlOWD60gDQSgigVZ4aU/edit#slide=id.p3
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LRto7WKYr4aZkQsl5Z39YxTFPvh-HRcV/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dDZHWttVaogmhZBgp50NZrQGMfHZNsp1/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1OScjLtT65dnZ834bpV4IA-3Jsew2GeEh/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1OScjLtT65dnZ834bpV4IA-3Jsew2GeEh/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/172I7GsjZUsxXRx0dTzX8U-xURJyJqUwN/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12wnFYP4h8dPdYu1N7mlWSSLlYxEVQWRN/view?usp=drivesdk




TWO YEAR REVIEW FOR ALL CURRICULUM

STEP FOUR: BOE APPROVAL 
Make necessary adjustments 
based on the pilot, discuss 
with stakeholders, and bring 
to the BOE curriculum 
committee for approval.

STEP THREE: PILOT 
Use the draft curriculum 
units and/or materials 
with a subset of students 
including students with 
disabilities and 
multilingual learners.

STEP TWO: REVISION 
Revise the curriculum with 
teachers including special 
education and multilingual staff.

STEP ONE: DATA REVIEW
Review student outcome data 
to determine if students are 
responding to the curriculum 
with increasing levels of 
proficiency. IF the data shows 
no revision is needed, the 
curriculum will be placed on a 
list for review in another 2 
years.

CSDNB
Curriculum 
Review and 

Revision Cycle



Common Elements Across All Content Areas
● Essential questions developed to engage students in critical thinking and 

inquiry

● Profile of a Graduate Focus

● Designed with Content Area Standards/Frameworks and CT English 
Language Proficiency (CELP) Standards

● Specific Skills ★ Student-Centered Learning Experiences ★ Assessments
in alignment with Standards, Frameworks and PoG

● Culturally Responsive Teaching Resources

● Strategies to support all learners

● Units written by NBHS staff with sustained support from EdAdvance



Earth Science (591,592,593)
Standard, Accelerated and Honors, Length (1 cr), Grade 9

STEP 1: COURSE DATA REVIEW
● Align to NGSS standards and POG
● Student-centered v. teacher-centered
● Claim-Evidence-Reasoning (CER) 

scores on common assessments
● Vertical alignment 

STEP TWO: COURSE REVISION 
● Participants: 

○ Matthew Bornn: Science 
Department Head

○ Teachers

STEP THREE: PILOT 
● Phenomena that includes choice 
● Scaffolds for ELL and Special 

Education students
● Chunking and repetition 
● Centered on student refinement of 

thought process
● Teacher as guide/Facilitator

STEP FOUR: BOE APPROVAL 
Earth Science Course Map
● Student feedback on POG Skills 
● Focus areas determined by results 

of NGSS interim assessments
● Questions modeled on NGSS 

Assessment

CSDNB
Curriculum 
Review and 

Revision 
Cycle

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Ffgp75zR9yaHSVlu74zzf1GzyWn2cWzOkh4AwdFsffE/edit


Biology (535,522,521)
Standard, Accelerated and Honors, Length (1 cr), Grade 10

STEP 1: COURSE DATA REVIEW
● Align to NGSS standards and POG
● Student-centered v. teacher-centered
● Claim-Evidence-Reasoning (CER) 

scores on common assessments
● Vertical alignment 

STEP TWO: COURSE REVISION 
● Participants: 

○ Matthew Bornn: Science 
Department Head

○ Teachers

STEP THREE: PILOT 
● Phenomena that includes choice 
● Scaffolds for ELL and Special 

Education students
● Chunking and repetition 
● Centered on student refinement of 

thought process
● Teacher as guide/Facilitator

STEP FOUR: BOE APPROVAL 
Biology Course Map 
● Student feedback  on POG Skills 
● Focus areas determined by results 

of NGSS interim assessments
● Questions modeled on NGSS 

Assessment

CSDNB
Curriculum 
Review and 

Revision 
Cycle

https://docs.google.com/document/d/10G2mlcOXuLbNTobyFC8qHM8KgizB4MoqPK8xw-9d4E8/edit


Chemistry (541,542,543)
Standard, Accelerated and Honors, Length (1 cr), Grade 11

STEP 1: COURSE DATA REVIEW
● Align to NGSS standards and POG
● Student-centered v. teacher-centered
● Claim-Evidence-Reasoning (CER) 

scores on common assessments
● Vertical alignment 

STEP TWO: COURSE REVISION 
● Participants: 

○ Matthew Bornn: Science 
Department Head

○ Teachers

STEP THREE: PILOT 
● Phenomena that includes choice 
● Scaffolds for ELL and Special 

Education students
● Chunking and repetition 
● Centered on student refinement of 

thought process
● Teacher as guide/Facilitator

STEP FOUR: BOE APPROVAL 
Chemistry 541 & 542 Course Map
Chemistry 543 Course Map
● Student feedback  on POG Skills 
● Focus areas determined by results of 

NGSS interim assessments
● Questions modeled on NGSS 

Assessment

CSDNB
Curriculum 
Review and 

Revision 
Cycle

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gd_I8-psayPPLybwOFYL3AjB74fMMimvSwszUR6gYS0/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1IBGzNhCrwR5TtiZ1_46KRx2Vjhob7aYPZGRxtLgxxpE/edit




Biology Course Unit Overview

Course Title______Biology Essential Question (for Course)What are the processes of life?

Unit Title ⇨
Ecology Cell Energy Homeostasis Protein Synthesis and

Genetics
Evolution

Essential
Question(s)

⇨

How do organisms interact
with the living and nonliving
factors to obtain matter and
energy?

What happens to
ecosystems when the
environment changes?

What are the impacts of
human activities on
ecosystems?

How do organisms live,
grow, and respond to their
environment and
reproduce?

What are the processes in
which organisms obtain and
or produce energy?

How do organisms maintain
a steady state of equilibrium
that allows for their survival?

How do the organ systems
maintain equilibrium in the
human body?

What is the basic structure
and function of DNA?

How does DNA affect the
structure and function of
organisms?

How is the genetic information
in genes inherited and
expressed?

How can there be similarities
among organisms yet so many
different kinds of plants, animals
and microorganisms?

How does genetic variation and
biodiversity among organisms
affect survival and
reproduction?

Standards/PoG
⇨

LS 2-4, 2-5 Energy and
Cycles
LS 2-6 Patterns
LS 2-1 Populations and
Carrying Capacity
LS 2-2 Biodiversity and
Populations
LS 2-7, 4-6 Impacts

Meaningful and Purposeful
Communication
Modeling , Gallery walk, lab
Critical & Creative Problem
Solving

- Mass extinctions
- Managing deer

populations
- lab

Analyzing & constructing
arguments based on
evidence

LS 1-6 Biochemistry
LS 1-5 Photosynthesis
LS 1-7, 2-3 Respiration
and Fermentation
LS 2-5 Carbon cycling

Meaningful and Purposeful
Communication
Modeling , Gallery walk, lab

Analyzing & constructing
arguments based on
evidence

Mission to Mars
CER/Scientific Explanation of
the phenomenon/Data
Nuggets, lab

Critical & Creative Problem
Solving
Enzyme lab

LS 1-3 Feedback
mechanisms
LS 1-2 Integrating
Systems

Meaningful and Purposeful
Communication
Modeling, lab

Analyzing & constructing
arguments based on
evidence

CER/Scientific
Explanation of the
phenomenon/Data Nuggets,
lab

Critical & Creative Problem
Solving

LS 1-1 DNA structure and
function
LS 3-1
LS 3-2
LS 3-3

Empathy and Cross cultural
understanding
Phenomenon choice / Scientific
explanation of the phenomenon

Analyzing & constructing
arguments based on evidence

CER/ Scientific
explanation/Data Nuggets, lab

Critical & Creative Problem
Solving
Genetic engineering
performance task, lab, Science
Take Out

LS 4-1 Phylogenetics
LS 4-4 Natural Selection
LS 4-2 Evidence for Evolution
LS 4-5 Speciation
LS 2-8 Behavior
LS 4-3 Data Analysis

Empathy and Cross cultural
understanding
Phenomenon choice / Scientific
explanation of phenomenon

Meaningful and Purposeful
Communication

Gallery walk of the models with
feedback, lab

Analyzing & constructing
arguments based on evidence

CER/Data Nuggets, lab

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1_TJn4D4UA-mr1pArO-kFOyN4rg72jeMPtKcY-C14ctk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VHV26UrzlDnKwFISvv9miQN4SkA_Iwp6gJKrXbiDl3E/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/172vo2i7nlJGBGqVkBWyTaSk1FWKzNEHURgtKYu5wKWo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i8VJ2ri2Q9TSct1MihtBavrvlcd_dDLybiYqZI-1OiY/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i8VJ2ri2Q9TSct1MihtBavrvlcd_dDLybiYqZI-1OiY/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1JSjUzF0QEtJHDo7oyWqnDS0jh6L3tPCP_GMa9Gxpuwk/edit


Scientific Explanation of how
wolves changed the rivers
/CER/ Data Nuggets, lab

Science take out kit for
homeostasis, lab

Skills
⇨

● Use mathematical
representations to
support claims for the
cycling of matter and
flow of energy among
organisms in an
ecosystem.

● Evaluate the claims,
evidence, and
reasoning that the
complex interactions in
ecosystems maintain
relatively consistent
numbers and types of
organisms in stable
conditions, but
changing conditions
may result in new
ecosystems.

● Use math and/or
computational
representations to
support explanations of
factors that affect
carrying capacity of
ecosystems at different
scales.

● Design, evaluate, and
refine a solution for
reducing the impacts of
human activities on the
environment and
biodiversity.

● Use mathematical
representations to
support and revise
explanations based on
evidence about factors
affecting biodiversity
and populations in
ecosystems of different
scales.

● Create or revise a
simulation to test a
solution to mitigate
adverse impacts of
human activity on
biodiversity.

● Construct and revise
an explanation based
on evidence for how
carbon, hydrogen, and
oxygen from sugar
molecules may
combine with other
elements to form amino
acids and/or other large
carbon-based
molecules.

● Use a model to
illustrate how
photosynthesis
transforms light energy
into stored chemical
energy.

● Use a model to
illustrate that cellular
respiration is a
chemical process
whereby the bonds of
food molecules and
oxygen molecules are
broken and the bonds
in new compounds are
formed resulting in a
net transfer of energy.

● Construct and revise
an explanation based
on evidence for the
cycling of matter and
flow of energy in
aerobic and anaerobic
conditions.

● Create 3D biological
molecules models.

● Create a model that
thoroughly explains the
unit’s phenomenon
(How was Luke able to
survive on Mars?).

● Develop a model to
illustrate the role of
photosynthesis and
cellular respiration in
the cycling of carbon
among the biosphere,
atmosphere,
hydrosphere, and

● Plan and conduct an
investigation to provide
evidence that feedback
mechanisms maintain
homeostasis.

● Develop and use a
model to illustrate the
hierarchical
organization of
interacting systems that
provide specific
functions within
multicellular organisms.

● Create a human organ
system model.

● Construct an explanation
based on evidence for
how the structure of DNA
determines the structure
of proteins which carry
out the essential
functions of life through
systems of specialized
cells.

● Ask questions to clarify
relationships about the
role of DNA and
chromosomes in coding
the instructions for
characteristic traits
passed from parents to
offspring.

● Make and defend a claim
based on evidence that
inheritable genetic
variations may result
from: (1) new genetic
combinations through
meiosis, (2) viable errors
occurring during
replication, and/or (3)
mutations caused by
environmental factors.

● Apply concepts of
statistics and probability
to explain the variation
and distribution of
expressed traits in a
population.

● Communicate scientific
information that common
ancestry and biological
evolution are supported by
multiple lines of empirical
evidence.

● Construct an explanation
based on evidence for how
natural selection leads to
adaptation of populations.

● Construct an explanation
based on evidence that the
process of evolution
primarily results from four
factors: (1) the potential for
a species to increase in
number, (2) the heritable
genetic variation of
individuals in a species due
to mutation and sexual
reproduction, (3)
competition for limited
resources, and (4) the
proliferation of those
organisms that are better
able to survive and
reproduce in the
environment.

● Apply concepts of statistics
and probability to support
explanations that
organisms with an
advantageous heritable trait
tend to increase in
proportion to organisms
lacking this trait.

● Evaluate the evidence
supporting claims that
changes in environmental
conditions may result in: (1)
increases in the number of
individuals of some
species, (2) the emergence
of new species over time,
and (3) the extinction of
other species.

● Evaluate the evidence for
the role of group behavior
on individual and species’



geosphere. chances to survive and
reproduce.

KeyContent
⇨

Phenomena:
How Wolves Change Rivers
go only to 1:30

Anchor Phenomena Question:
How do the wolves impact the
environment?

Phenomena:
Student Choice for
Phenomena

Anchor Phenomena Question:

Model phenomenon
throughout the unit: Mission to
Mars - how can we survive on
Mars?

Student Choices:

1. Aquaponics - how can
you grow plants without
soil?

2. Amazon Rainforest -
how does this
ecosystem represent
the “lungs of the
world”?

3. Seed to Sequoia - how
does this tree get so
big?

4. Venus Flytrap - how
does this plant get
energy from the bug?

Phenomena:
Student Choice for
Phenomena

Anchor Phenomena Question:

Model phenomenon throughout
the unit:

Student Choices:

1. How do alligators survive in
the ice?

2. How can Wim Hoff survive
swimming in such extremely
cold water?

3. What happened to the
football player?

4. Why did Jennifer die?

Phenomena:
Student Choice for Phenomena

Anchor Phenomena Question:

Why is there a higher prevalence
of sickle cell in the African
American Community?

Student Choices:

1. Lucy and Maria Aylmer are
twins. How can that be?

2. Meet the Roloff family. How
can a family have both normal
height and dwarf height children
if the parents are both dwarf
height?

3. Ernest Hemingway's cat. How
and why can his cat have 6
toes?

4. How can you genetically
design a superhero?

Phenomena:
Student Choice for Phenomena

Anchor Phenomena Question:

Why do humans have different skin
colors?

Student Choices:

1. Why are the crickets in
Hawaii silent?

2. How did the whale go from
a legged land creature to
what we see today?

3. Why are some people
lactose intolerant?

4. Why are there many
breeds of dogs and are
they the same species?

Assessments
⇨

CER timeline CER timeline

Summative

Accelerated and Standard
Summative

Honors Summative

CER timeline

CER timeline CER timeline

Resources
⇨

Storyline

Padlet
Flipgrid with how to

Storyline Storyline Storyline Storyline

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ysa5OBhXz-Q
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1D9Cv0h3ICqoEANvydlteMM3JUMZXECuodxO1glRsu78/edit?ts=5ed84e51
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1D9Cv0h3ICqoEANvydlteMM3JUMZXECuodxO1glRsu78/edit?ts=5ed84e51
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1M-bZD9R6Ts966SiCnzimTwp8PubXD3sIm7jJtcYL37c/edit?ts=5ed84e37
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1M-bZD9R6Ts966SiCnzimTwp8PubXD3sIm7jJtcYL37c/edit?ts=5ed84e37
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1MAeEcJEF0Q5UejU29uuMjPXQvqV0BoKS5xiRbJO7sIs/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/17hm5VulQmrHe7qbUdbHlgn2Ql40j7j5xd1Fjf4XFjiA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Bzak4Q1nX7_hiz3Xepwgzm_D30_pU3-mOTxSBd4rrAs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Bzak4Q1nX7_hiz3Xepwgzm_D30_pU3-mOTxSBd4rrAs/edit
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jVuYZolckmETXP-RvqZ37Pr9HlBN-4iu
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1DoWPiaz8btR_clOenJOXQ0C6rZEnQXFafsa_sW0dlIQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1DoWPiaz8btR_clOenJOXQ0C6rZEnQXFafsa_sW0dlIQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/14U1_YozEBPRwO4ecO-Rkg_0tjV78RYbw5YzMzVMvKSM/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Bzak4Q1nX7_hiz3Xepwgzm_D30_pU3-mOTxSBd4rrAs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Bzak4Q1nX7_hiz3Xepwgzm_D30_pU3-mOTxSBd4rrAs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Bzak4Q1nX7_hiz3Xepwgzm_D30_pU3-mOTxSBd4rrAs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Wm9vQL4v7yRHMa66_Ihw--3jkrUlrIaUtjSOzglY6NU/edit
https://padlet.com/dashboard
http://www.flipgrid.com
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aLzX13jw7bw
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Ul_sZYpZn1w7sKKScUPMzUPGfjLaGRS6lvyI7o3prsA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Nh3PyCpAmQIv7CS7Qf5czpNDbq1kJzoztCX2u5etyPk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VPENSXYFGbSs7s6ZuAp63rzWptT-aozCdGWljZZDYgM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1A39ForigQ1CjM7Gj3H_dTTJiIfWdGVPo5hj9b88Ll3M/edit


Self and peer evaluation
google form

Timeframe
⇨

20 school days 20 school days 15 school days 20 school days 15 school days

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1xAWNpPeCVXOj1cGTZt6ioXp0nqUXprVRn8HKgG3eeAw/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1xAWNpPeCVXOj1cGTZt6ioXp0nqUXprVRn8HKgG3eeAw/edit


Chemistry in the Community Course Unit Overview

Course Title______Chemistry in the Community__________ Essential Question (for Course) How does matter and its interaction impact daily life?

Unit Title ⇨
Properties of Matter Nuclear Chemistry Petroleum Food & Nutrition

Essential
Question(s)

⇨

How can one explain the structure,
properties and interactions of
matter?

What forces hold nuclei
together and mediate nuclear
processes?

How do humans depend on
Earth's fossil fuels ?

How do food choices impact
overall health?

Standards/PoG
⇨

HS-PS1-1 Matter and it Interactions
Use the periodic table as a model to
predict the relative properties of
elements based on the patterns of
electrons in the outermost energy
level of atoms.
HS-PS1-2 Matter and it Interactions
Construct and revise an explanation
for the outcome of a simple chemical
reaction based on the outermost
electron states of atoms, trends in
the periodic table, and knowledge of
the patterns of chemical properties.
HS-PS1-7
Use mathematical representations to
support the claim that atoms, and
therefore mass, are conserved during
a chemical reaction.

POG
Empathy and cross-cultural
understanding (group work)
Critical and Creative Problem Solving
(lab experiment)
Initiative & Perseverance (grade
reflection)
Analyze and construct arguments
based on evidence (lab conclusion)
Meaningful and purposeful
communication (White Board
meetings)

HS-PS1-1 Matter and it
Interactions
Use the periodic table as a
model to predict the relative
properties of elements based
on the patterns of electrons in
the outermost energy level of
atoms.
HS-PS1-8 Matter and it
Interactions
Develop models to illustrate
the changes in the composition
of the nucleus of the atom and
the energy released during the
processes of fission, fusion, and
radioactive decay.

POG
Empathy and cross-cultural
understanding (group work)
Critical and Creative Problem
Solving (lab experiment)
Initiative & Perseverance (grade
reflection)
Analyze and construct
arguments based on evidence
(lab conclusion)
Meaningful and purposeful
communication (White Board
meetings)

HS-PS3-1
Create a computational model
to calculate the change in the
energy of one component in a
system when the change in
energy of the other
component(s) and energy flows
in and out of the system are
known.
HS-PS3-2
Develop and use models to
illustrate that energy at the
macroscopic scale can be
accounted for as a combination
of energy associated with the
motion of particles (objects)
and energy associated with the
relative positions of particles
(objects).
HS-PS3-3
Design, build, and refine a
device that works within given
constraints to convert one form
of energy into another form of
energy.
HS-PS3-4
Plan and conduct an
investigation to provide
evidence that the transfer of
thermal energy when two
components of different
temperature are combined
within a closed system results

HS-PS1-6 Matter and it
Interactions
Refine the design of a chemical
system by specifying a change in
conditions that would produce
increased amounts of products
at equilibrium.
HS-PS1-7 Matter and it
Interactions
Use mathematical
representations to support the
claim that atoms, and therefore
mass, are conserved during a
chemical reaction.

POG
Empathy and cross-cultural
understanding (group work)
Critical and Creative Problem
Solving (lab experiment)
Initiative & Perseverance (grade
reflection)
Analyze and construct
arguments based on evidence
(lab conclusion)
Meaningful and purposeful
communication (White Board
meetings)

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QHwJpLOzycPCCE1erhZCaSg2rfNIMLZmgf_VaAhQOoc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1YXH00LY1lwgYjrAdKdevK9uSsz83q4trOVsxIv9mxfY/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UqvQrFR5g3wdTEGWIf6aAUd0mwcjDyS4wdyzdgMDATs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1irIToQNZIsQPhWmNcDXO31MO4GP0RhFiV-76JdqlEzI/edit?usp=sharing


in a more uniform energy
distribution among the
components in the system
(second law of
thermodynamics).

POG
Empathy and cross-cultural
understanding (group work)
Critical and Creative Problem
Solving (lab experiment)
Initiative & Perseverance (grade
reflection)
Analyze and construct
arguments based on evidence
(lab conclusion)
Meaningful and purposeful
communication (White Board
meetings)

Skills
⇨

● Use mathematical
representations to support
claims.

● Evaluate the claims, evidence,
and reasoning

● Use math and/or
computational
representations to support
explanations

● Design, evaluate, and refine a
solution

● Use mathematical
representations to support
and revise explanations based
on evidence.

● Develop a model.
● Communicate effectively
● Demonstrate time and

resource management
● Collaborate through

teamwork
● Demonstrate problem solving
● Demonstrate critical thinking
● Demonstrate an

understanding of scientific
measurements in the
laboratory.

● Communicate their
understanding of the law of
conservation of mass and
density.

● Define radioactivity.
● Identify types of nuclear

decay and which atoms
undergo decay.

● Balance nuclear decay
reactions.

● Compare the
advantages and
disadvantages of
nuclear energy.

● Develop a model to
illustrate the changes in
the composition of the
nucleus of the atom and
the energy released
during the processes of
fission, fusion, and
radioactive decay.

● Describe how crude oil
is used as a raw
material.

● Explore alternate forms
of energy.

● Investigate the use and
recycling of plastics

● Identify and explain the
importance of the six
nutrients.

● Differentiate and identify
sources of good fat vs.
bad fat; essential
nutrients vs nonessential
nutrients; soluble vs
insoluble vitamins.

● Analyze drink labels for
sugar and caffeine to
make informed decisions
on their drink choices.

● Differentiate between
misleading and valid
market strategies.

● Create a cross cultural
learning menu
demonstrating nutritious
choices from various
cultures.

● Explore the impact of
food on physical and
mental health as well as
disease prevention.



● Demonstrate graphing skills.
● Identify the properties of the

3 states of matter and the 6
phase changes that matter
undergoes.

● Classify matter and identify
physical and chemical
properties and changes.

● Identify indicators of a
chemical reaction.

KeyContent
⇨

Phenomenon: Gazillion Bubbles
video
Why do bubbles exist?

● Three states of matter at the
molecular level

● Properties of the various
classifications of matter

● Phase change occurs at the
molecular level

● Density
● Physical and chemical

observations
● Physical and chemical

changes
● Mass is conserved during

physical and chemical
processes

Phenomenon: Atomic Bomb

Explosion Video

Why is the explosion so large?

● Nuclear Processes

● Conservation of Energy

and Energy Transfers

● Organization of the

Periodic Table

● Radioactivity

● Alpha, beta, and gamma

decay

● Nuclear Power

Phenomenon: Burning Ocean
video
How is this happening to the
ocean?

● Petroleum is
hydrocarbon

● Petroleum is a fuel and
raw material

● Petroleum is a product
of choice for many
consumer items

● Kinetic and Potential
Energy

● Combustion
● Alternate fuels

Phenomenon: Carrot man

What do you notice in the

picture?

● The components of a

healthy balanced diet.

● Health effects of food
fats versus bad fats.

● Health effects of simple
sugars vs. complex
carbohydrates.

● Too much of anything,
even a healthy
component, can have
detrimental health
effects.

● Companies' advertising
strategies can sway
consumer food choices.



Assessments
⇨

Formative assessments:
● White board meetings.
● Phenomenon model
● White board meetings.
● Idea models
● Student Choice Nuclear

Chemistry Model
● Entry/Exit Tickets
● Kahoot
● PearDeck
● Self Peer Evaluation
● Think Pair Share
● JigSaw
● Student worksheet Cotton

ball lab
● Bubble Lab
● States of Matter Lab
● Classification of Matter card

game, before and after
● Classroom CuCl2 Lab-physical

chemical properties/changes
● Student worksheet Ice cube

lab
● Student worksheet Dissolving

sugar
● Classroom Density Lab
● Student worksheet Forming a

precipitate

Summative Assessments:
● Summative

Formative assessments:
● White board meetings.
● Phenomenon model
● Student Choice Nuclear

Chemistry Model
● Entry/Exit Tickets
● Kahoot
● PearDeck
● Self Peer Evaluation
● Think Pair Share
● JigSaw
● Three truths and a lie
● POGIL Mass Number
● Pear deck Intro to

Nuclear Chemistry
● Radiation & Medical

Uses
● Radiation Effects on

Humans
● Edpuzzle: The most

radioactive places on
earth

● Student worksheet Ice
cube lab

● Formative Assessment:
Nuclear

Summative Assessments:
● Directions for Nuclear

Model

● Unit 2 Phenomenon
Model Rubric

Formative assessments:
● White board meetings.
● Phenomenon model
● White board meetings.
● Idea models
● Student Choice Nuclear

Chemistry Model
● Entry/Exit Tickets
● Kahoot
● PearDeck
● Self Peer Evaluation
● Think Pair Share
● JigSaw
● Student worksheet

Mass of burning steel
wool

● Petroleum You Decide
● Polymer Lab
● Lab & Post Lab Let’s

Make a Splash

Summative Assessments:
● Summative

Unit 3 Phenomena Model
Rubric.

Formative assessments:
● White board meetings.
● Phenomenon models
● Food and Nutrition

Peardeck
● Sugar & Starches Lab
● Good Fat vs. Bad Fat
● Lab on Fat
● Sugar Buzz Lab
● Student copy Thirst

quencher Lab

Summative Assessments:
● Food and Nutrition

Summative
● Unit 4 Phenomenon

Model Rubric

Resources
⇨

● Physical/Chemical Change

sort

● Describing and classifying

matter

● States of matter

● Physical and Chemical Change

Virtual Lab

● Physical and chemical

changes PowerPoint

● Isotopes Peardeck

● Basics of Atoms

Peardeck

● Atoms Intro Webquest

● Bohr Model CER

● Accidental Discoveries

● Isotopes Introduction

● Background Radiation

Dose

● Radioactivity: Duckster

● Nuclear Facts and

Fiction

● Edpuzzle: Most

Radioactive Places on

Earth

● Covid waste webquest

● Kinetic and potential

energy

● 3000 years of petroleum

in 300 seconds video

and worksheet

● Recycling plastic by

numbers

● Intro to Polymers

● Padlet warm up

discussion: misleading

pictures on food

packages

● Edpuzzle good fat vs. bad

fat)

● Ed puzzle how to read

food labels

● Webquest food

additives)

● Ed puzzle food additives

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/12NFqE5zKLVSiE__XBhqWjtsfWFg03Y6b-4v2CAxVd90/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1va6YuX2FdqBYOwnACfytZNmuQb2nxUl82zBLG2W9810/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1va6YuX2FdqBYOwnACfytZNmuQb2nxUl82zBLG2W9810/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1odDSyKdxWhefplJ2BSqYvmMFef9j-p-TI3hcmW3HMu4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1V3vLR4X0q5YdAGN2aprMf26lDpVjNCMyQ2irfuHmJWE/edit
https://jamboard.google.com/d/1zNzHYqFR5hcV7Bm9-VLBFo9ZrYNAZVGV0-0IxjECnZc/viewer?f=0
https://jamboard.google.com/d/1zNzHYqFR5hcV7Bm9-VLBFo9ZrYNAZVGV0-0IxjECnZc/viewer?f=0
https://docs.google.com/document/d/14ypr5Jt7Coox_4yABIcoVt5mCwcDvmObsSri3Kgqt1o/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/14ypr5Jt7Coox_4yABIcoVt5mCwcDvmObsSri3Kgqt1o/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1O4AvMoOKIn4Ub6ZpSLDNQG8n7u1dvEESfNd-DOQG-ms/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1O4AvMoOKIn4Ub6ZpSLDNQG8n7u1dvEESfNd-DOQG-ms/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UgfWQ2M_EKxt4libcJL7wEiwX4Y4685UV-7kqf6CTVg/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UgfWQ2M_EKxt4libcJL7wEiwX4Y4685UV-7kqf6CTVg/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1W288hTYGCXLjure6x2wS9PAZhVpz64Pp1glyRjrEY5o/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Iect-D2NwofzKG2Vnpa-poOgsSlUc6PgXqliHl4_-DA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Iect-D2NwofzKG2Vnpa-poOgsSlUc6PgXqliHl4_-DA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1fZu5nl-OXN4DEH1F_XIMg07dmYtieYHZ7pd5on8D290/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/12NFqE5zKLVSiE__XBhqWjtsfWFg03Y6b-4v2CAxVd90/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1o6YMh6hbqWkTiQEukastJ6OWtPrEqI3ENyxf4Ufs-ho/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1O18W_chheBE8utbACRQFk10KeSbXtJCver-kcCHfTRQ/edit#slide=id.ga5ed5f0af1_0_0
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1O18W_chheBE8utbACRQFk10KeSbXtJCver-kcCHfTRQ/edit#slide=id.ga5ed5f0af1_0_0
https://jamboard.google.com/d/1_POubJaQK01v3ZPFOQy9GFCWoopYLpXMduSY8DZ7xO4/viewer
https://jamboard.google.com/d/1_POubJaQK01v3ZPFOQy9GFCWoopYLpXMduSY8DZ7xO4/viewer
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1NQJKEASusm6Mh1wxMm7bmAIZyAytMsTwE0Lv3WTF31c/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1NQJKEASusm6Mh1wxMm7bmAIZyAytMsTwE0Lv3WTF31c/edit
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60c6d90750014d414c589d0c
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60c6d90750014d414c589d0c
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60c6d90750014d414c589d0c
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1O4AvMoOKIn4Ub6ZpSLDNQG8n7u1dvEESfNd-DOQG-ms/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1O4AvMoOKIn4Ub6ZpSLDNQG8n7u1dvEESfNd-DOQG-ms/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lRBJW_LTKNGICIeNtKi-JddzJVqpjBhabsttjDt8sSo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lRBJW_LTKNGICIeNtKi-JddzJVqpjBhabsttjDt8sSo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mH1k2tYczkZy9Qf7o_OVe1Ho3p3eWz8ws-5AJcdXv9U/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mH1k2tYczkZy9Qf7o_OVe1Ho3p3eWz8ws-5AJcdXv9U/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LueZrmOQe2aBdOu4qlrEtoWaJg4ck0PDi1-7cdrmqxw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LueZrmOQe2aBdOu4qlrEtoWaJg4ck0PDi1-7cdrmqxw/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/12NFqE5zKLVSiE__XBhqWjtsfWFg03Y6b-4v2CAxVd90/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gbBWULdSZ_Cj9WoIlALn66ZoNTSkT7TruYsLKbuF_lg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gbBWULdSZ_Cj9WoIlALn66ZoNTSkT7TruYsLKbuF_lg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gbBWULdSZ_Cj9WoIlALn66ZoNTSkT7TruYsLKbuF_lg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZC2Ws12JcCL-Na1Fx4SGfqUAAUKB8CD25s3z5K04Hys/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/145AKxscuxJMZYb2CCyKx1rnZIplTNvXUuWUPGhM0Xkk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Jzml5G8uevvdrw_b2wAp4H-gCPbKUrIrHyaoCIretrQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Jzml5G8uevvdrw_b2wAp4H-gCPbKUrIrHyaoCIretrQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZSwcUowefI9C8fx451_O98UxnYgeE9HYpV35gsJ1vso/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1CbUV8YLo3z4V1HkjSgYDiyQGv8t-JKSmhaW7tzlmL48/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1CbUV8YLo3z4V1HkjSgYDiyQGv8t-JKSmhaW7tzlmL48/edit#
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1nSD_VLg1LOOHOUkCqEBwlXm_FgBecqZJ93UXk5MfDzQ/edit#slide=id.p1
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1nSD_VLg1LOOHOUkCqEBwlXm_FgBecqZJ93UXk5MfDzQ/edit#slide=id.p1
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sBxEAzLh7j4m9pCn2VWrh1UG2t3ws7VKdzIZqDDwqjk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Ek5k1uoVqXB5Pe_c6MSVNT26IVsoeelYwFYEtpEkmq4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vnETwusjJBmY15MshNLVxmnEwxa5zQlRtFAjsVkYkLo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RXfo1e3TIS5oBbcZF1mQhoAtjRXoiMa8Ot7Io8GjjZ8/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/13_miwBqedqlvyasTeLn6NU_jjaNLG70U2z9Chvbk2Nc/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/13_miwBqedqlvyasTeLn6NU_jjaNLG70U2z9Chvbk2Nc/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lfoXgYnWjBV-A6Hqzzpk0S7VhF_HUi6H5LxzU6b0RQ4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lfoXgYnWjBV-A6Hqzzpk0S7VhF_HUi6H5LxzU6b0RQ4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vnETwusjJBmY15MshNLVxmnEwxa5zQlRtFAjsVkYkLo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vnETwusjJBmY15MshNLVxmnEwxa5zQlRtFAjsVkYkLo/edit
https://docs.google.com/drawings/d/1drAblGH15Wh2QjP851EVqGc1Ag20yf1DGubSdPhDvsc/edit
https://docs.google.com/drawings/d/1drAblGH15Wh2QjP851EVqGc1Ag20yf1DGubSdPhDvsc/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1dkm6z0k540QuTbwQz0TTR1FdwAgbG36AacZ7gaanGAU/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1dkm6z0k540QuTbwQz0TTR1FdwAgbG36AacZ7gaanGAU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1F2bLhF6eqnZFTEkYPXpxxws9UEw_Ub3H3T0q0Wrrkuo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1V-fDtzCRNjePbXxsYF_6uXWuHT7Bp1J-kK7swo3q0FI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1V-fDtzCRNjePbXxsYF_6uXWuHT7Bp1J-kK7swo3q0FI/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1CGsEk0RE2fFertRB0bNAA6HAPydEWfno/edit#slide=id.p4
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1CGsEk0RE2fFertRB0bNAA6HAPydEWfno/edit#slide=id.p4
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/18JJ_6Hxu4xKJ0YCBCYHGMO2Wgq54FLMmbGzZ9m3r8KQ/edit#slide=id.gac5cd8ad63_0_19
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1zX3-5VRvegZet58ek3dB3hKkLI4NiR-w7QS1b_dmuEA/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1zX3-5VRvegZet58ek3dB3hKkLI4NiR-w7QS1b_dmuEA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1KT__ROdkCP8VHlEb3GJHvLNA-I1eflfASmlHzMyqHtI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/13pjwdDwMYwYcDWQX_87Au_rQ0eJEXMUyoYw_6dMBEKg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1YTX8TeADyvXSJ6LG08nC2mKrKKNMe7dQ2Q2unwuSurU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GtctOtHcG9bqm4CWByBr67qoxYimVDpPfl5TDlfNo6s/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WizlTcbq6vXIe70VN9QjzrWozrz2wrjLyVbAW7NwMo8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WizlTcbq6vXIe70VN9QjzrWozrz2wrjLyVbAW7NwMo8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1pG9aPUYm21E9ugpLdTtAoDIL7kvdf7iJepD13o2G3RQ/edit
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2018-12/documents/radiation-fact-or-fiction-re7.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2018-12/documents/radiation-fact-or-fiction-re7.pdf
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60c6d90750014d414c589d0c
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60c6d90750014d414c589d0c
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60c6d90750014d414c589d0c
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Vkbeo_c8jp35eskPOT53uY_BOYcqBSSty-coW928-lc/edit#heading=h.pvi90ptnvfgy
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1K0Izu1sCUt9O3FieoUlZdUiwwq2kyU_D-iu7QuijkgY/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1K0Izu1sCUt9O3FieoUlZdUiwwq2kyU_D-iu7QuijkgY/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1z9UcEjpBtD9BPAuftO_z_gXCayVS2xVx/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1z9UcEjpBtD9BPAuftO_z_gXCayVS2xVx/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1z9UcEjpBtD9BPAuftO_z_gXCayVS2xVx/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1MjGG_Cpwt91ZSy0ujcaq-h0AD5N7z7k0/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1MjGG_Cpwt91ZSy0ujcaq-h0AD5N7z7k0/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VnPxLktE2dchWAcKCv6NuImwGFHNgZ2oY_mi2lFMCAc/edit
https://padlet.com/mathur/szp1ul4njry2wpse
https://padlet.com/mathur/szp1ul4njry2wpse
https://padlet.com/mathur/szp1ul4njry2wpse
https://padlet.com/mathur/szp1ul4njry2wpse
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60ae42ad5cfef6414b09f569
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60ae42ad5cfef6414b09f569
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60a64eb1695037418728119b
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60a64eb1695037418728119b
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1o_YCGcDqwO1mcNzWmfWdhPZQDJ1kxxXSu_8Ze4h_wpM/edit#heading=h.61a2f7jevjsc
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1o_YCGcDqwO1mcNzWmfWdhPZQDJ1kxxXSu_8Ze4h_wpM/edit#heading=h.61a2f7jevjsc
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60b8f3c995122441359577a2


Timeframe
⇨

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4



Chemistry Course Unit Overview

Course Title______Chemistry 541/542______________________ Essential Question (for Course) How does matter and its interactions impact daily life?

Unit Title ⇨

Physical Properties of Matter Periodic Table and Bonding Mass Relations in Chemistry Chemical Kinetics Nuclear

Essential Question(s)
⇨

How can one explain the
structure, properties and
interactions of matter?

How do particles combine
to form the variety of
matter one observes?

How do substances combine

or change (react) to make

new substances?

How does one characterize
and explain how forces
change these reactions?

What forces hold nuclei together
and mediate nuclear processes?

Standards/PoG
⇨

HS-PS1-1Matter and it
Interactions
Use the periodic table as a
model to predict the relative
properties of elements based
on the patterns of electrons in
the outermost energy level of
atoms.
HS-PS1-2 Matter and it
Interactions
Construct and revise an
explanation for the outcome
of a simple chemical reaction
based on the outermost
electron states of atoms,
trends in the periodic table,
and knowledge of the patterns
of chemical properties.
HS-PS1-7 Matter and it
Interactions
Use mathematical
representations to support the
claim that atoms, and
therefore mass, are conserved
during a chemical reaction.

POG
Empathy and cross-cultural
understanding (group work)
Critical and Creative Problem
Solving (lab experiment)
Initiative & Perseverance
(grade reflection)
Analyze and construct
arguments based on evidence
(lab conclusion)

HS-PS1-2 Matter and it
Interactions
Construct and revise an
explanation for the
outcome of a simple
chemical reaction based
on the outermost electron
states of atoms, trends in
the periodic table, and
knowledge of the patterns
of chemical properties.
HS-PS1-3Matter and it
Interactions
Plan and conduct an
investigation to gather
evidence to compare the
structure of substances at
the bulk scale to infer the
strength of electrical forces
between particles.
HS-PS1-4Matter and it
Interactions
Develop a model to
illustrate that the release
or absorption of energy
from a chemical reaction
system depends upon the
changes in total bond
energy.
HS-PS1-5Matter and it
Interactions
Apply scientific principles
and evidence to provide an
explanation about the
effects of changing the
temperature or

HSP-PS1-1 Matter and it

Interactions

Use the periodic table as a
model to predict the relative
properties of elements based
on the patterns of electrons
in the outermost energy level
of atoms.
HS-PS1-2 Matter and it
Interactions
Construct and revise an
explanation for the outcome
of a simple chemical reaction
based on the outermost
electron states of atoms,
trends in the periodic table,
and knowledge of the
patterns of chemical
properties.
HS-PS1-3 Matter and it
Interactions
Plan and conduct an
investigation to gather
evidence to compare the
structure of substances at
the bulk scale to infer the
strength of electrical forces
between particles.
HS-PS1-4Matter and it
Interactions
Develop a model to illustrate
that the release or
absorption of energy from a
chemical reaction system
depends upon the changes in
total bond energy.

HS-PS1-5 Matter and it
Interactions
Apply scientific principles and
evidence to provide an
explanation about the effects
of changing the temperature
or concentration of the
reacting particles on the rate
at which a reaction occurs.
HS-PS1-6 Matter and it
Interactions
Refine the design of a
chemical system by specifying
a change in conditions that
would produce increased
amounts of products at
equilibrium.

POG
Empathy and cross-cultural
understanding (group work)
Critical and Creative Problem
Solving (lab experiment)
Initiative & Perseverance
(grade reflection)
Analyze and construct
arguments based on evidence
(lab conclusion)
Meaningful and purposeful
communication (White Board
meetings)

HS-PS1-8 Matter and it Interactions
Develop models to illustrate the
changes in the composition of the
nucleus of the atom and the energy
released during the processes of
fission, fusion, and radioactive
decay.

HS-PS3-1 Energy
Create a computational model to
calculate the change in the energy of
one component in a system when
the change in energy of the other
component(s) and energy flows in
and out of the system are known.

HS-PS3-4 Energy
Plan and conduct an investigation to
provide evidence that the transfer of
thermal energy when two
components of different
temperature are combined within a
closed system results in a more
uniform energy distribution among
the components in the system
(second law of thermodynamics).

POG
Empathy and cross-cultural
understanding (group work)
Critical and Creative Problem Solving
(lab experiment)
Initiative & Perseverance (grade
reflection)
Analyze and construct arguments
based on evidence (lab conclusion)

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VhBXGIng3txcNgI0HG2wV8QNuzGZQRV0uAPmHOsgG_A/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cD2Iv11J4yQMRQnVXl2McgiDURyzw8KY75McAE0c_HA/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1I8ItCeSEe4zDUuwDnfgRnU-QjvGnhvP0MggbZkgBt9s/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1onDT9TnF85St_wEAZfZYyHDIRcv41y8kFVTFDUCtMaA/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1y0tdP1QbaCfP3k9SHhB7PWETdCcMuLofhLao8hRc1FY/edit?usp=sharing


Meaningful and purposeful
communication (White Board
meetings)

concentration of the
reacting particles on the
rate at which a reaction
occurs.
HS-PS1-6Matter and it
Interactions
Refine the design of a
chemical system by
specifying a change in
conditions that would
produce increased
amounts of products at
equilibrium.

POG
Empathy and cross-cultural
understanding (group
work)
Critical and Creative
Problem Solving (lab
experiment)
Initiative & Perseverance
(grade reflection)
Analyze and construct
arguments based on
evidence (lab conclusion)
Meaningful and purposeful
communication (White
Board meetings)

HS-PS1-7 Matter and it

Interactions

Use mathematical

representations to support

the claim that atoms, and

therefore mass, are

conserved during a chemical

reaction.

POG
Empathy and cross-cultural
understanding (group work)
Critical and Creative Problem
Solving (lab experiment)
Initiative & Perseverance
(grade reflection)
Analyze and construct
arguments based on
evidence (lab conclusion)
Meaningful and purposeful
communication (White Board
meetings)

Meaningful and purposeful
communication (White Board
meetings)

Skills
⇨

● Demonstrate
proficiency in scientific
measurements in the
laboratory.

● Communicate
understanding of the
law of conservation of
mass and density.

● Demonstrate graphing
skills.

● Analyze energy
diagrams.

● Calculate density in a
laboratory activity.

● Calculate the energy
that flows through
matter.

● Use significant figures
in calculations.

● Use dimensional

● Use the periodic
table to predict
trends and atomic
behavior.

● Write electron
configurations of
atoms and ions.

● Classify matter
● Draw lewis dot

structures
● Draw and identify

parts of an atom
● Identify and draw

parts of a wave
● Differentiate

between ionic and
molecular
compound

● Name ionic and
molecular

● Demonstrate
dimensional analysis.

● Relate the mass of an
atom to the number
of
particles/moles/liters
of gas at STP.

● Calculate molarity of
solutions.

● Calculate percent
composition of
chemical compounds.

● Calculate empirical
formula of chemical
compounds.

● Use coefficients to
balance equations.

● Identify the 5 types of
chemical reactions.

● Calculate mass of

● Communicate how
factors affect reaction
rate.

● Draw energy diagrams
with and without
catalyst and indicate
exothermic and
endothermic
reactions.

● Communicate how a
reaction shifts its’
equilibrium position
based on an applied
stress.

● Define radioactivity.
● Identify types of nuclear

decay and which atoms
undergo decay.

● Balance nuclear decay
reactions.

● Compare the advantages and
disadvantages of nuclear
energy.

● Develop a model to illustrate
the changes in the
composition of the nucleus
of the atom and the energy
released during the
processes of fission, fusion,
and radioactive decay.



analysis to convert
units.

● Calculate pressure,
volume or temperature
using gas laws.

● Differentiatie and
quantify energy in
solids, liquids and
gases.

● Calculate heat of a
system.

compound
● Identify the IMF’s in

molecular
compounds

● Differentiate the
properties of the
four types of solids

product from
reactants using
balanced equations.

● Identify the limiting
reactant and excess
reactant.

● Calculate percent
yield.

Key Content
⇨

Phenomenon: Exploding can
demo.
Why does the explosion

happen?

● The Nature of Gases,
Liquids, and Solids

● Physical/chemical
properties/change

● Density
● Scientific

Measurement
● The Flow of Energy

● Measuring and

Expressing Heat

Changes

● Heat in Changes of

State

Phenomenon: Flame test
Why do you see different

colors?

● The Periodic Table

● Electrons &

Electron

Configuration

● Waves

● Ionic & Molecular

Compounds

● Intermolecular

forces

● Polarity

● Lewis Dot

Structures

Phenomenon: Phenomenon:
Exploding can demo
Why is there a time delay

before the explosion?

● Dimensional Analysis

in Chemistry

● Stoichiometry

● Percent Yield

● Percent Composition

● Empirical Formula

● Molarity

● Limiting & Excess

Reactant

● Classify and Balance

Chemical Equations

Phenomenon:MRE What is
occurring?
Equilibrium Shifts Why is
there a color change?

● Factors that affect

reaction rate

● Activation Energy

● Equilibrium

● Le Chatelier’s Principle

Phenomenon: Atomic Bomb

Explosion Video

Why is the explosion so large?

● Nuclear Processes

● Conservation of Energy and

Energy Transfers

● Organization of the Periodic

Table

● Radioactivity

● Alpha, beta, and gamma

decay

● Nuclear Power

Assessments
⇨

Formative assessments:
● White board meetings
● Entry/Exit Tickets
● Kahoot
● PearDeck
● Self Peer Evaluation
● Think Pair Share
● JigSaw
● Student worksheet

Cotton ball lab
● Student worksheet

Melting Ice
● Student worksheet

Dissolving sugar
● Student worksheet

Forming a precipitate
● Student worksheet

Alka Seltzer Lab

Formative assessments:
● White board

meetings
● Entry/Exit Tickets
● Kahoot
● PearDeck
● Self Peer Evaluation
● Think Pair Share
● JigSaw
● Atoms Basics

formative
● POGIL: Atomic

Structure and
Beginning to read
the periodic table

● Polarity of Slime
and Silly Putty

● Student-Four Types

Formative assessments:
● White board

meetings
● Entry/Exit Tickets
● Kahoot
● PearDeck
● Self Peer Evaluation
● Think Pair Share
● JigSaw
● Mole Formative
● Balancing formative
● 5 Types of Chemical

Reactions
● Types of Reactions lab
● Stoichiometry

formative
● Student worksheet

Density column

Formative assessments:
● White board meetings
● Entry/Exit Tickets
● Kahoot
● PearDeck
● Self Peer Evaluation
● Think Pair Share
● JigSaw
● Reaction rates Inquiry

Lab
● Student activation

energy activity
● Student worksheet

Easter Eggs
● Le Chatelier Principle

Formative

Summative Assessments

Formative assessments:
● White board meetings.
● Phenomenon model
● Student Choice Nuclear

Chemistry Model
● Entry/Exit Tickets
● Kahoot
● PearDeck
● Self Peer Evaluation
● Think Pair Share
● JigSaw
● Three truths and a lie
● POGIL Mass Number
● Pear deck Intro to Nuclear

Chemistry
● Radiation & Medical Uses
● Radiation Effects on Humans
● Edpuzzle: The most

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Vw9bpSpTAegth-QkdpgJkjt2GghRnNI0n3GFgxXip_U/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/12NFqE5zKLVSiE__XBhqWjtsfWFg03Y6b-4v2CAxVd90/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1va6YuX2FdqBYOwnACfytZNmuQb2nxUl82zBLG2W9810/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1va6YuX2FdqBYOwnACfytZNmuQb2nxUl82zBLG2W9810/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ubz_s-ptyhKraUcWbhEsBh66K_nPPC85I7Q27YbDMkM/edit?ts=60f17be1#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ubz_s-ptyhKraUcWbhEsBh66K_nPPC85I7Q27YbDMkM/edit?ts=60f17be1#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UgfWQ2M_EKxt4libcJL7wEiwX4Y4685UV-7kqf6CTVg/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UgfWQ2M_EKxt4libcJL7wEiwX4Y4685UV-7kqf6CTVg/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Iect-D2NwofzKG2Vnpa-poOgsSlUc6PgXqliHl4_-DA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Iect-D2NwofzKG2Vnpa-poOgsSlUc6PgXqliHl4_-DA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sG31M-ffx17yGhmF_Iubh45VJS9cMKf6B5At_0hsm-Y/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sG31M-ffx17yGhmF_Iubh45VJS9cMKf6B5At_0hsm-Y/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Vw9bpSpTAegth-QkdpgJkjt2GghRnNI0n3GFgxXip_U/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Vw9bpSpTAegth-QkdpgJkjt2GghRnNI0n3GFgxXip_U/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/12NFqE5zKLVSiE__XBhqWjtsfWFg03Y6b-4v2CAxVd90/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tazH43Ma_jZtxXL-xFkPwA1_f17mmGFfzmfD_FhcNuo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tazH43Ma_jZtxXL-xFkPwA1_f17mmGFfzmfD_FhcNuo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GloTvkLYIwGqU9AtBmAMqQtyOBDgTccp4eQyV-37gQ8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GloTvkLYIwGqU9AtBmAMqQtyOBDgTccp4eQyV-37gQ8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GloTvkLYIwGqU9AtBmAMqQtyOBDgTccp4eQyV-37gQ8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GloTvkLYIwGqU9AtBmAMqQtyOBDgTccp4eQyV-37gQ8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1BBzplxsWp00XKc7be4hIqq6vtWRxO4UpXORpeJjcGNo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1BBzplxsWp00XKc7be4hIqq6vtWRxO4UpXORpeJjcGNo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1prv5PU8XkHR_Tlo8mubI7d9hw2pIKn07HCjftYP4jII/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Vw9bpSpTAegth-QkdpgJkjt2GghRnNI0n3GFgxXip_U/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Vw9bpSpTAegth-QkdpgJkjt2GghRnNI0n3GFgxXip_U/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/12NFqE5zKLVSiE__XBhqWjtsfWFg03Y6b-4v2CAxVd90/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/156yFlEtooMVb2AgtYqejeKl1LnPF0y9Ev_7Nnp2SLZc/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1_392VXEVXiGfE3uaIL-U9SXQfvb9zI2SzKuycnIcbeI/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wiXnbfzsY3kb-b1mXumJjVKGaUqjiK-MxkM5Sq6MnsU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wiXnbfzsY3kb-b1mXumJjVKGaUqjiK-MxkM5Sq6MnsU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gqZXA2kj2FmAXpgWnzMQD_hZIA-DVz2VyA1_6p1MAd4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1rPLXjMk3PCHiPA3L-9QnITW723RKglsrLoK0O1BnTTE/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1rPLXjMk3PCHiPA3L-9QnITW723RKglsrLoK0O1BnTTE/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZhmewFee2BWdaGJsJlU8naQZxLZmYN4PgnVQB6sXD9E/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZhmewFee2BWdaGJsJlU8naQZxLZmYN4PgnVQB6sXD9E/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Vw9bpSpTAegth-QkdpgJkjt2GghRnNI0n3GFgxXip_U/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/12NFqE5zKLVSiE__XBhqWjtsfWFg03Y6b-4v2CAxVd90/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1F3HeknGuNjWlR_VF19OOL7erCkeYnZnbN8jd-1nhxD0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1F3HeknGuNjWlR_VF19OOL7erCkeYnZnbN8jd-1nhxD0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r27VG8Qp3EZZI_2mvyhkRIQjz1OY1w1zKiGiusurfsg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r27VG8Qp3EZZI_2mvyhkRIQjz1OY1w1zKiGiusurfsg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wQ5VndxgvSkANK0P2VVmB57YWtJYXrR4bj7xqM8nJkk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wQ5VndxgvSkANK0P2VVmB57YWtJYXrR4bj7xqM8nJkk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/16488psJAZ9rJ1R4hd9l3PICNLNjvtlHSUg3iwCRAwN0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/16488psJAZ9rJ1R4hd9l3PICNLNjvtlHSUg3iwCRAwN0/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/12NFqE5zKLVSiE__XBhqWjtsfWFg03Y6b-4v2CAxVd90/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1o6YMh6hbqWkTiQEukastJ6OWtPrEqI3ENyxf4Ufs-ho/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1O18W_chheBE8utbACRQFk10KeSbXtJCver-kcCHfTRQ/edit#slide=id.ga5ed5f0af1_0_0
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1O18W_chheBE8utbACRQFk10KeSbXtJCver-kcCHfTRQ/edit#slide=id.ga5ed5f0af1_0_0
https://jamboard.google.com/d/1_POubJaQK01v3ZPFOQy9GFCWoopYLpXMduSY8DZ7xO4/viewer
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1NQJKEASusm6Mh1wxMm7bmAIZyAytMsTwE0Lv3WTF31c/edit
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60c6d90750014d414c589d0c


● Student worksheet
Mass of burning steel
wool

● Gas Law Lab
● Gases dry labs
● Classroom Density Lab
● Lab-Icy Hot

Summative Assessments
● 541/542-Summative

Part #1
● 541-Summative Part #2
● 542 Summative Part #2
● 541-Summative Part #3
● 542-Summative Part #3
● 541-Summative Part #4
● 542-Summative Part #4

of Solids
● Pear Deck: Electron

Configuration
● Student worksheet

Ice cube lab
● Introduction to IMF

whiteboard
meeting

Summative Assessments
● Unit 2

Phenomenon
model rubric

● Google form
summative Part #1

● Open ended
summative #1

● 541/542 Unit 3
Summative Part #2
Multiple Choice

● 541 Summative
Part #2 open ended

● 542 Summative
● 541 Summative

Part #3
● 542 Summative

Part #3
● 541/542 Unit 3

Summative Part #4
Multiple Choice

● 541 Summative
Part #4 Open
Ended

● 542 Summative
Part #4 Open
Ended

● 541-Limiting Reagents
formative

● Percent Yield
formative

Summative Assessments
● 541 Summative Unit 3

Part #1
● 542 Summative Unit 3

Part #1
● 541/542 Unit 3

Summative Part #2
Multiple choice

● 541 Unit 3 Open
ended Summative
Part #2

● 542 Unit 3 Open
Ended Summative
Part #2

● 541 Summative Part
#3

● 542 Summative Part
#3

● Unit 3 Phenomenon
model rubric

● 541/542 Multiple
Choice summative

● 541/542 Open ended
Summative Unit 4

● Unit 4 Phenomenon
model rubric

radioactive places on earth
● Student worksheet Ice cube

lab
● Formative Assessment:

Nuclear

Summative Assessments:
● Directions for Nuclear Model

● Unit 5 Phenomenon Model
Rubric

Resources
⇨

● Mass & Change

Worksheet

● 541/542 Summative 1

review

● Metric conversion

Practice worksheet

● Pear Deck Naming

Compounds/Writin

g Formulas

● Practice Lewis Dot

Structures,

● Dimensional Analysis

Lab

● Mole to mass

conversion practice

541 ch 11powerpoint
● 541 summative review
● Keq Practice
● PhET-LeChat
● Collision Theory

POGIL

● Isotopes Peardeck

● Basics of Atoms Peardeck

● Atoms Intro Webquest

● Bohr Model CER

● Accidental Discoveries

● Isotopes Introduction

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gbBWULdSZ_Cj9WoIlALn66ZoNTSkT7TruYsLKbuF_lg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gbBWULdSZ_Cj9WoIlALn66ZoNTSkT7TruYsLKbuF_lg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gbBWULdSZ_Cj9WoIlALn66ZoNTSkT7TruYsLKbuF_lg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hm8C9ucrWwCRkSCOH4S784KXkylDPJffGDbklrViXfU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1rp9jYng3TcdZrhSVFQuZsiVw5bKhr2Vb0whGkVBefFk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1qfK-Jnhr43HgntDnh5tTCvf3U4GcgcQhrs6gdl-ZnAo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15ku1Imfc_i-sM57daih-xASr6LMnS96Oao73XdDVtt8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1pVDjcyjO4ND_WeDhPqtugSDPeihg6rwvJ6Ce6Q4NqHs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1pVDjcyjO4ND_WeDhPqtugSDPeihg6rwvJ6Ce6Q4NqHs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iA7Ni7sa8qZ61j2BisIBJYxX3TyuUDhAGXXnBRPz2EY/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WdVaoRTLvX5lg3q9aH_iMqHryB-oLYBup9idi8FHKys/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n7hUp9ijhSpCcevZetd6tDBddFFnM1DWiyTPjOcVJCU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Zlbrc2nkcHHFP1dGKDihj1DKKtOX3mJrPk9okwyH5Gs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FTnGcCGQZBnnjWvEa423MrOXdcWcvkLu1VBrl-DQywE/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/12lHDaY2Vmf6xsi9T0hFj_g5eNEggfPX8WA1GvfGXeY0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1prv5PU8XkHR_Tlo8mubI7d9hw2pIKn07HCjftYP4jII/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1W9I6ri-USMtf-Jqk3qUmVK1qkws9aUWWBKqDNuHwNS0/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1W9I6ri-USMtf-Jqk3qUmVK1qkws9aUWWBKqDNuHwNS0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1O4AvMoOKIn4Ub6ZpSLDNQG8n7u1dvEESfNd-DOQG-ms/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1O4AvMoOKIn4Ub6ZpSLDNQG8n7u1dvEESfNd-DOQG-ms/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kuCjZlp7CdJELKGjiFf7cBmhwjyraQJvIyJhfPZSlfM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kuCjZlp7CdJELKGjiFf7cBmhwjyraQJvIyJhfPZSlfM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kuCjZlp7CdJELKGjiFf7cBmhwjyraQJvIyJhfPZSlfM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yUU-iSvJp322UOM8ws6rV4VOLUk-uFqoTt2WdyxRXA0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yUU-iSvJp322UOM8ws6rV4VOLUk-uFqoTt2WdyxRXA0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yUU-iSvJp322UOM8ws6rV4VOLUk-uFqoTt2WdyxRXA0/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1hRxDdx42GXVNzyVauA8CuG1Daw2TW8eS-t1I-VocVj8/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1hRxDdx42GXVNzyVauA8CuG1Daw2TW8eS-t1I-VocVj8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1TF2yvVzJnW6X8Y2z0m4dmEvgE8gEueeL_pijdwz8v6Y/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1TF2yvVzJnW6X8Y2z0m4dmEvgE8gEueeL_pijdwz8v6Y/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1PDlNncV16uw8RNqt83jSKi7lRUeEYZK6eTaSNEUFTtg/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1PDlNncV16uw8RNqt83jSKi7lRUeEYZK6eTaSNEUFTtg/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1PDlNncV16uw8RNqt83jSKi7lRUeEYZK6eTaSNEUFTtg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1BYiew-YrY36aUhXdsHzQNFeGyy1b9X0fL1IiwsxTPrI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1BYiew-YrY36aUhXdsHzQNFeGyy1b9X0fL1IiwsxTPrI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kTbIakONr_9g-dUe144gu6tyPaxKQNb4g8tIquuwwmc/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1_2FIVK4fYMF0NTLM6gMCITP2OGxhjf3_jLp09QqxfKg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1_2FIVK4fYMF0NTLM6gMCITP2OGxhjf3_jLp09QqxfKg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jVRc-6weXPSD7aaV5EaKUuVYPVlWG9vOWXxtjjakZ-U/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jVRc-6weXPSD7aaV5EaKUuVYPVlWG9vOWXxtjjakZ-U/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1H9lQfyOUKZoHZxq3ds_sCDJ9FdtWvmrsMNBilmOInOk/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1H9lQfyOUKZoHZxq3ds_sCDJ9FdtWvmrsMNBilmOInOk/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1H9lQfyOUKZoHZxq3ds_sCDJ9FdtWvmrsMNBilmOInOk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zxNPq7eAjp17JWn_uvsV_eVg6r-7HECw-MkYwTygPKs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zxNPq7eAjp17JWn_uvsV_eVg6r-7HECw-MkYwTygPKs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zxNPq7eAjp17JWn_uvsV_eVg6r-7HECw-MkYwTygPKs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WLn_9jBM2mnzzi1CpkhXqcOlWkV9a18svyXkc_fODnM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WLn_9jBM2mnzzi1CpkhXqcOlWkV9a18svyXkc_fODnM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WLn_9jBM2mnzzi1CpkhXqcOlWkV9a18svyXkc_fODnM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hD1m4ITFN4IvH1ktWu6L6CoVP_CqBJtQhkLhrlNtchs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hD1m4ITFN4IvH1ktWu6L6CoVP_CqBJtQhkLhrlNtchs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1XI3Uz_GTW-Y_FcR2adKcjVNleDv7u4PTAro7TUI5lnE/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1XI3Uz_GTW-Y_FcR2adKcjVNleDv7u4PTAro7TUI5lnE/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-s9V8_oXswDun7aCOIhAyYF8mhmKoMdnbEvJW3kEDjY/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-s9V8_oXswDun7aCOIhAyYF8mhmKoMdnbEvJW3kEDjY/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hQoXTvcqgc6qzqh083sjRHZgglv0eLx0GhoHHdxdYj0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hQoXTvcqgc6qzqh083sjRHZgglv0eLx0GhoHHdxdYj0/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1sKbc_dhIHJzWfSwgvv2mEsjbypiDSnunp4zPcVwRPDU/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1sKbc_dhIHJzWfSwgvv2mEsjbypiDSnunp4zPcVwRPDU/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1sKbc_dhIHJzWfSwgvv2mEsjbypiDSnunp4zPcVwRPDU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HIAwj1M65Uevw-rCmPx8JfyWyR9RyPbyHkuqTaQJV7M/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HIAwj1M65Uevw-rCmPx8JfyWyR9RyPbyHkuqTaQJV7M/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HIAwj1M65Uevw-rCmPx8JfyWyR9RyPbyHkuqTaQJV7M/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cplcHRXeq-1pijn7aoUM6_1qZJCBELRTRYhsQGppJQ4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cplcHRXeq-1pijn7aoUM6_1qZJCBELRTRYhsQGppJQ4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cplcHRXeq-1pijn7aoUM6_1qZJCBELRTRYhsQGppJQ4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QJmnnATHRkLIxBPPgqhM73_E1pM-Ef9NUopoQAxL8tw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QJmnnATHRkLIxBPPgqhM73_E1pM-Ef9NUopoQAxL8tw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UJeuhCZawTALYBmzWlqXuy588XoUiAo5RgouvfAe0TQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UJeuhCZawTALYBmzWlqXuy588XoUiAo5RgouvfAe0TQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1aM5WJZUgpRVOZqp0xNIa9LU5vZfGnmJ7g-rCJrAJY5c/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1aM5WJZUgpRVOZqp0xNIa9LU5vZfGnmJ7g-rCJrAJY5c/edit#
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1AaepqaFMxL3IWZyyrVI4-17Mp5z32YwcBrK0Gj6KWKM/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1AaepqaFMxL3IWZyyrVI4-17Mp5z32YwcBrK0Gj6KWKM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QvvXGjR_S7hpksDGGDjI5yukNX-Mm37n_V_T3swZR0E/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QvvXGjR_S7hpksDGGDjI5yukNX-Mm37n_V_T3swZR0E/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UfmonN2snm4gIzRsYpUMOYlOU4S2ea4txTRBo2oNZMw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UfmonN2snm4gIzRsYpUMOYlOU4S2ea4txTRBo2oNZMw/edit
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60c6d90750014d414c589d0c
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1O4AvMoOKIn4Ub6ZpSLDNQG8n7u1dvEESfNd-DOQG-ms/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1O4AvMoOKIn4Ub6ZpSLDNQG8n7u1dvEESfNd-DOQG-ms/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lRBJW_LTKNGICIeNtKi-JddzJVqpjBhabsttjDt8sSo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lRBJW_LTKNGICIeNtKi-JddzJVqpjBhabsttjDt8sSo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mH1k2tYczkZy9Qf7o_OVe1Ho3p3eWz8ws-5AJcdXv9U/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LueZrmOQe2aBdOu4qlrEtoWaJg4ck0PDi1-7cdrmqxw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LueZrmOQe2aBdOu4qlrEtoWaJg4ck0PDi1-7cdrmqxw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1pbGNrgB1OX-EZ7rWG6snioytQs5sr3axsJZqdTt4Elk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1pbGNrgB1OX-EZ7rWG6snioytQs5sr3axsJZqdTt4Elk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1_0ykr8XleQx_FMHIr6HGM7e3cLBu6AA8C7o7F5YgkNc/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1_0ykr8XleQx_FMHIr6HGM7e3cLBu6AA8C7o7F5YgkNc/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sd-DgLlELHdMg66wceai2D_3_6F8TbsgybKVJCCl1fE/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sd-DgLlELHdMg66wceai2D_3_6F8TbsgybKVJCCl1fE/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1mg0O3AS5fED6yDCtOYlZdG2WCzTjkqmgKqOt2b--UWU/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1mg0O3AS5fED6yDCtOYlZdG2WCzTjkqmgKqOt2b--UWU/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1mg0O3AS5fED6yDCtOYlZdG2WCzTjkqmgKqOt2b--UWU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iHA3ufJwEpSSTgqDSVGpYzTTzURgvQiy8PxpKZKC5Ts/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iHA3ufJwEpSSTgqDSVGpYzTTzURgvQiy8PxpKZKC5Ts/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15bJKpEy3qWnPbRKOPKQjdebqST0-89TNym1fCOZjtlM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15bJKpEy3qWnPbRKOPKQjdebqST0-89TNym1fCOZjtlM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jURuDHqgNeLdFPgF9EikvE0GqcLagMZzCvPuYoK6qWo/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jURuDHqgNeLdFPgF9EikvE0GqcLagMZzCvPuYoK6qWo/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1FiB12ggNyChd22LsH2MHcE_VpHNeud12/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Ledgow940X2BFCy28-vC1fryGm-l47E0Lp80xtKbd4w/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QnP5Q3jDGd8Ewy-zzRv3Sh7FXLu_lJolK6PI3PwgTKo/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zvOdI0vSmIhxADUPK_Ut9VDGuauNbjWcWCjosVSnBio/edit
http://www2.epsd.us/robotics/phet/files/activities/3147/POGIL%20Activity%20-%20Collision%20Theory.pdf
http://www2.epsd.us/robotics/phet/files/activities/3147/POGIL%20Activity%20-%20Collision%20Theory.pdf
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/18JJ_6Hxu4xKJ0YCBCYHGMO2Wgq54FLMmbGzZ9m3r8KQ/edit#slide=id.gac5cd8ad63_0_19
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1zX3-5VRvegZet58ek3dB3hKkLI4NiR-w7QS1b_dmuEA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1KT__ROdkCP8VHlEb3GJHvLNA-I1eflfASmlHzMyqHtI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/13pjwdDwMYwYcDWQX_87Au_rQ0eJEXMUyoYw_6dMBEKg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1YTX8TeADyvXSJ6LG08nC2mKrKKNMe7dQ2Q2unwuSurU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GtctOtHcG9bqm4CWByBr67qoxYimVDpPfl5TDlfNo6s/edit


● Scientific notation

worksheet

● Density Peardeck

● 542 Summative #2

Review

● Warm-up Peardeck:

accuracy and precision

● Thermal

Expansion-Constructin

g An Explanation

● Teacher Key-thermal

expansion constructing

an explanation

● Energy Particles in

Motion Worksheet

● Exemplar Heat a

substance-Expansion

● Quantitative Energy

Problems Intro Slides

● Gas Intro Notes

● POGIL Accuracy and

Precision

Geometry, and

Polarity

● Review for

Summative Elec

Conf/Waves

● Review for

Summative-Classifi

cation of Matter

● Graphic-Classificati

on of Matter

● Lab ionic vs

Molecular

● LAB Wave

Characteristics

● Separation Lab

● Atomic structure

review

● IMF lab

● PowerPoint

Covalent Bonding

● LAB Molecular

Geometry Balloon

● Percent Composition

& Empirical Formula

Worksheet

● Ed puzzle:

stoichiometry

● Stoichiometry

Practice

● Stoichiometry/LR/Yiel

d Worksheet

● Types of Chemical

Reaction Worksheet

● Modeling Chemical

Reactions

● Ed puzzle: reaction

types

● Bal Equation

Worksheet

● Balloon limiting

reactant

● stoichiometry - mixed

problems worksheet

● Background Radiation Dose

● Radioactivity: Duckster

● Nuclear Facts and Fiction

● Edpuzzle: Most Radioactive

Places on Earth

Timeframe
⇨

541 45 days
542 50 days

541 40 days
542 50 days

541 45 days
542 50 days

541 20 days
542 does not do this unit

541 30 days
542 30 days

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1qb3mollZ4302CJWFsNArGPEpVzk570i-nqd832ONQ9E/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1qb3mollZ4302CJWFsNArGPEpVzk570i-nqd832ONQ9E/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1oMOQfa7he7hOHAJWsTowH5oVW6NMsbEANDBgnX9JGEo/edit#slide=id.SLIDES_API739335857_0
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oT_7Lq88aA5h7BMoaJtb06GEw_-W5cXW0QMyr6IfTvs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oT_7Lq88aA5h7BMoaJtb06GEw_-W5cXW0QMyr6IfTvs/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1dP-NgaYX0RTpcOOd5_MkamASbftsJCw-FPOG-hpaMDg/edit#slide=id.g99a5732212_0_0
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1dP-NgaYX0RTpcOOd5_MkamASbftsJCw-FPOG-hpaMDg/edit#slide=id.g99a5732212_0_0
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1OK0B3XG6Ynr2Oxl_4_6O3n1M-uIMHp5ATek1TsFKAF4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1OK0B3XG6Ynr2Oxl_4_6O3n1M-uIMHp5ATek1TsFKAF4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1OK0B3XG6Ynr2Oxl_4_6O3n1M-uIMHp5ATek1TsFKAF4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WsgpDld3c619i4nJ3FIXR-_MPPOsO9L8xGEVhUy39dM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WsgpDld3c619i4nJ3FIXR-_MPPOsO9L8xGEVhUy39dM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WsgpDld3c619i4nJ3FIXR-_MPPOsO9L8xGEVhUy39dM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/13KWSzBcVwI6Yk8XGhXp09Un7YBDS6lmsGil_jcGL8Z8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/13KWSzBcVwI6Yk8XGhXp09Un7YBDS6lmsGil_jcGL8Z8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vawBEJGdLTOF235Pmu8_WAFE6VupLa6u5hAF607Lp-w/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vawBEJGdLTOF235Pmu8_WAFE6VupLa6u5hAF607Lp-w/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1RwxqDwF9dpz4OO06K00rV0KkosJY1BFZVWbr02868sw/edit#slide=id.p
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1RwxqDwF9dpz4OO06K00rV0KkosJY1BFZVWbr02868sw/edit#slide=id.p
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1EARe70o0S72yeVxZR5KUht2t12dVduv8cVVpRLgPWhk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/17EcSPOdgY08kyNOHR_7ONMoav4-bBl-hPw1a-XmpN3M/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/17EcSPOdgY08kyNOHR_7ONMoav4-bBl-hPw1a-XmpN3M/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iHA3ufJwEpSSTgqDSVGpYzTTzURgvQiy8PxpKZKC5Ts/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iHA3ufJwEpSSTgqDSVGpYzTTzURgvQiy8PxpKZKC5Ts/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1AzaUZXH52Hw50TMo2NWz6TnquUjfOs6BkdVmmW8C_JI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1AzaUZXH52Hw50TMo2NWz6TnquUjfOs6BkdVmmW8C_JI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1AzaUZXH52Hw50TMo2NWz6TnquUjfOs6BkdVmmW8C_JI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15paSim3STvgE8WjdQJibwP61n1VK9KXXpFN7lTId7Yc/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15paSim3STvgE8WjdQJibwP61n1VK9KXXpFN7lTId7Yc/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15paSim3STvgE8WjdQJibwP61n1VK9KXXpFN7lTId7Yc/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yjBDy4H7jk4jLDqLxi_W6xRLrjkNLtiaNIjNu2i7BkQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yjBDy4H7jk4jLDqLxi_W6xRLrjkNLtiaNIjNu2i7BkQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1SbG8FsLMJ-ss-ujZeqbbxdcTHaYKQhyG5pBt8JEuxBk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1SbG8FsLMJ-ss-ujZeqbbxdcTHaYKQhyG5pBt8JEuxBk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QxreSb9pDIQgiRdulnfdSslZjF1GNjWTuZ_yBnxIBfw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QxreSb9pDIQgiRdulnfdSslZjF1GNjWTuZ_yBnxIBfw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iR990ZIbvpDbIFDthwONh11x-UJImIiby7h59W6zuDQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZhXHyzdKeF3aePuE51T2C2fgpkpQ9AA6VHFQHY3WT-0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZhXHyzdKeF3aePuE51T2C2fgpkpQ9AA6VHFQHY3WT-0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VGgaWdpagVC0ApN2MhaQ6eJtVQCq6DtLCaecUsodWfI/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1ltqNDwC3McWbK7tDfJ5fbsSpmXWuEhSGluy1KHUTKBA/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1ltqNDwC3McWbK7tDfJ5fbsSpmXWuEhSGluy1KHUTKBA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1DYXyzfNwyAvO27Tf2PvAFfubLyQwCsYmuByuga6u0og/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1DYXyzfNwyAvO27Tf2PvAFfubLyQwCsYmuByuga6u0og/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1e3WSOzl-f-J9-gxXpO3KTMhZ8o6B7pqwOAsd11cS8a0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1e3WSOzl-f-J9-gxXpO3KTMhZ8o6B7pqwOAsd11cS8a0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1e3WSOzl-f-J9-gxXpO3KTMhZ8o6B7pqwOAsd11cS8a0/edit
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60b0f4037e0b614176f66e92
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60b0f4037e0b614176f66e92
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1B3VqEYL8k_KIRqfJw_eZO-IvdUWFa5om-AImaEhNtog/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1B3VqEYL8k_KIRqfJw_eZO-IvdUWFa5om-AImaEhNtog/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Rc3OI03FN1cqpiOL6Hp5zxiZC8x7INX8aMVLlQbxK-I/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Rc3OI03FN1cqpiOL6Hp5zxiZC8x7INX8aMVLlQbxK-I/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZY0SwqLvOFehiareF7X0_6JJB7cXvdJDKprnRWa5TYs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZY0SwqLvOFehiareF7X0_6JJB7cXvdJDKprnRWa5TYs/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Imnu4MHHx_40rXtX6wTtnIRn6ss2DzPPFL3ZZMFGDRU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Imnu4MHHx_40rXtX6wTtnIRn6ss2DzPPFL3ZZMFGDRU/edit
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60880f01186f904137e84473
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60880f01186f904137e84473
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iZNR-MhwyCf6CBPWrLs5HY44aAtIlfdS1aFt86n9Dh4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iZNR-MhwyCf6CBPWrLs5HY44aAtIlfdS1aFt86n9Dh4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1P-EOZKkbRQErrnjpBjLjC5Yp4_qeFiuIGbxUql32dko/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1P-EOZKkbRQErrnjpBjLjC5Yp4_qeFiuIGbxUql32dko/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Dq6GNN11ynlBMKFHQm-iIR_hR633oSbsvPD32nZ1xEw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Dq6GNN11ynlBMKFHQm-iIR_hR633oSbsvPD32nZ1xEw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WizlTcbq6vXIe70VN9QjzrWozrz2wrjLyVbAW7NwMo8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1pG9aPUYm21E9ugpLdTtAoDIL7kvdf7iJepD13o2G3RQ/edit
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2018-12/documents/radiation-fact-or-fiction-re7.pdf
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60c6d90750014d414c589d0c
https://edpuzzle.com/media/60c6d90750014d414c589d0c


Earth Science Course Map

Course Title Earth Science
Essential Question (for Course) How do the processes that formed the universe and the solar system and continuous processes that drive the evolution of the Earth impact human life?

Unit Title ⇨
Astronomy Geology Earth’s Systems Human Impacts

Essential Question(s)
⇨

What is the universe, and what is

Earth’s place in it?

How do scientists determine the

structure, motion, scale, and

composition of the Universe and

the Solar System?

How do geological processes shape the
surface and the interior of the Earth?

How and why is Earth constantly

changing?

How do the physical and chemical

properties of water change Earth’s

surface and affect its systems?

How does human use and management

of natural resources impact Earth’s

systems?

Standards/PoG
⇨

HS-ESS1-1. Develop a model

based on evidence to illustrate

the life span of the sun and the

role of nuclear fusion in the sun’s

core to release energy that

eventually reaches Earth in the

form of radiation.

HS-ESS1-2. Construct an

explanation of the Big Bang

theory based on astronomical

evidence of light spectra, motion

of distant galaxies, and

composition of matter in the

universe.

HS-ESS1-3. Communicate

scientific ideas about the way

stars, over their life cycle,

produce elements.

HS-ESS1-4. Use mathematical or

computational representations

to predict the motion of orbiting

objects in the solar system.

HS-ESS1-6. Apply scientific

reasoning and evidence from

HS-ESS1-5. Evaluate evidence of the
past and current movements of
continental and oceanic crust and the
theory of plate tectonics to explain the
ages of crustal rocks.

HS-ESS2-1. Develop a model to
illustrate how Earth’s internal and
surface processes operate at different
spatial and temporal scales to form
continental and ocean-floor features.

HS-ESS2-3. Develop a model based on
evidence of Earth’s interior to describe
the cycling of matter by thermal
convection.

HS-ESS2-7. Construct an argument
based on evidence about the
simultaneous coevolution of Earth’s
systems and life on Earth.

POG
Analyze and Construct Arguments
Based on Evidence
Critical and Creative Problem Solving
Meaningful and Purposeful
Communication

HS-ESS2-2. Analyze geoscience data to

make the claim that one change to

Earth's surface can create feedbacks that

cause changes to other Earth systems.

HS-ESS2-4 Use a model to describe how

variations in the flow of energy into and

out of Earth’s systems result in changes

in climate

HS-ESS2-6 Develop a quantitative model

to describe the cycling of carbon among

the hydrosphere, atmosphere,

geosphere, and biosphere.

HS-ESS2-5. Plan and conduct an

investigation of the properties of water

and its effects on Earth materials and

surface processes.

HS-ESS3.C: Human activities in
agriculture, industry, and everyday life
have had major effects on the land,
vegetation, streams, ocean, air, and even
outer space. But individuals and

HS-ESS2-2. Analyze geoscience data to

make the claim that one change to

Earth's surface can create feedbacks

that cause changes to other Earth

systems.

HS-ESS2-4 Use a model to describe how

variations in the flow of energy into and

out of Earth’s systems result in changes

in climate.

HS-ESS2-6 Develop a quantitative

model to describe the cycling of carbon

among the hydrosphere, atmosphere,

geosphere, and biosphere.

HS-ESS2-7 Construct an argument

based on evidence about the

simultaneous coevolution of Earth’s

systems and life on Earth.

HS-ESS3-1 Construct an explanation

based on evidence for how the

availability of natural resources,

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1MDId0gvP2erfXzU6hhWGTqxtskArW6u384E9ITwpc1k/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WmxI6xqIHxGSjUZhICarRwjxlkgx3yiMpjw3FnVBsGI/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/139KpiG837BA3C5TWFSPmP0NOR32oRdznGTVnNiHi86o/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1F06ZMDHahqh0gE8nXosqUQvC6oditpbkNSGI0XMRmxM/edit?usp=sharing
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess1-1-earths-place-universe
http://www.nextgenscience.org/sites/ngss/files/HS-ESS1-2_Evidence%20Statements%20Jan%202015.pdf
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess1-3-earths-place-universe
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess1-4-earths-place-universe
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess1-6-earths-place-universe
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess1-5-earths-place-universe
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess2-1-earths-systems
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess2-3-earths-systems
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess2-7-earths-systems#:~:text=Students%20who%20demonstrate%20understanding%20can%3A&text=%5BClarification%20Statement%3A%20Emphasis%20is%20on,turn%20continuously%20alters%20Earth's%20surface.
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess2-2-earths-systems
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess2-4-earths-systems
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess2-6-earths-systems
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess2-5-earths-systems
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess2-2-earths-systems
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess2-4-earths-systems
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess2-6-earths-systems
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess2-7-earths-systems#:~:text=Students%20who%20demonstrate%20understanding%20can%3A&text=%5BClarification%20Statement%3A%20Emphasis%20is%20on,turn%20continuously%20alters%20Earth's%20surface.
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess3-1-earth-and-human-activity


ancient Earth materials,

meteorites, and other planetary

surfaces to construct an account

of Earth’s formation and early

history.

POG

Analyze and Construct
Arguments Based on Evidence
Critical and Creative Problem
Solving
Meaningful and Purposeful
Communication
Initiative and Perseverance
Empathy and Cross Cultural
Understanding

Initiative and Perseverance
Empathy and Cross Cultural
Understanding

communities are doing things to help
protect Earth’s resources and
environments. (5-ESS3-1)

POG

Analyze and Construct Arguments Based
on Evidence
Critical and Creative Problem Solving
Meaningful and Purposeful
Communication
Initiative and Perseverance
Empathy and Cross Cultural
Understanding

occurrence of natural hazards, and

changes in climate have influenced

human activity.

HS-ESS3-3 Create a computational

simulation to illustrate the relationships

among management of natural

resources, the sustainability of human

populations, and biodiversity.

HS-ESS3-4 Evaluate or refine a

technological solution that reduces

impacts of human activities on natural

systems.*

HS-ESS3-5 Earth and Human Activity

Analyze geoscience data and the results

from global climate models to make an

evidence-based forecast of the current

rate of global or regional climate

change and associated future impacts

to Earth systems.

HS-ESS3-6 Earth and Human Activity

Use a computational representation to

illustrate the relationships among Earth

systems and how those relationships

are being modified due to human

activity.

POG

Analyze and Construct Arguments
Based on Evidence
Critical and Creative Problem Solving
Meaningful and Purposeful
Communication
Initiative and Perseverance
Empathy and Cross Cultural
Understanding

https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess3-3-earth-and-human-activity
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess3-4-earth-and-human-activity#:~:text=Students%20who%20demonstrate%20understanding%20can,human%20activities%20on%20natural%20systems.
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess3-5-earth-and-human-activity
https://www.nextgenscience.org/pe/hs-ess3-6-earth-and-human-activity


Skills
⇨

● Demonstrate ability to
use stellar measurement
units. Astronomical unit,
light year

● Read measurements
● Convert measurements
● Explain how the fusion

process works
● Create a model to show

hydrogen and helium
atoms combining to
release energy

● Explain how the fusion
process results in new
elements.

● Characterize three
subatomic particles

● Compare and contrast
conduction,convection,ra
diation.

● Demonstrate an
understanding of the
electromagnetic
spectrum.

● Identify and define the
different types of energy
on an EMS diagram.

● Show how audible sound
changes with respect to
wavelength

● Create a model to show
Doppler Effects

● Collaborate to show how
sound is used to show
the behavior of red/blue
shifts

● Explain how big bang
evidence supports the
theory

● Create a model showing
how wave changes during
doppler shift.

● Explain Kepler's laws and
how they advance our
understanding of
planetary motion

● Create a model
illustrating the three laws
with diagrams and
equations.

● Use math to predict

● Use Wegener’s evidence of
continental Drift to support the
belief of continental
movement.

● Compare and contrast the
strengths and weaknesses of
Wegener’s theory.

● Incorporate the discovery of
seafloor spreading into the
revised theory of Plate
tectonics

● Compare the concepts of
catastrophism and
uniformitarianism and use
evidence to show how those
forces work today.

● Explain how relative dating
techniques are used
(sedimentary rock layers).

● Absolute dating (half
life/radioactive decay)

● Understand the concept of a
feedback loop (positive/negative)

● Interpret a diagram
● Explain the processes of the

Carbon cycle.
● use the carbon cycle diagram to

evaluate and explain the carbon
cycle verbally to peers and in
writing

● Explain the Earth's energy
budget( absorption, reflection)

● Use the energy budget diagram
to evaluate and explain the
transfer of energy (using
quantitative data) through the
atmosphere (both verbally and in
writing)

● Explain the characteristics of a
water molecule.

● Explain the chemical and physical
properties (shape and polarity) of
a water molecule and how water
coalesces in different phases of
matter impacting surroundings.

● Predict the changes in river flow
due to the physical and chemical
properties of water.

● Apply previously learned
knowledge about water to
communicate erosional impact of
land surfaces

● Demonstrate,draw and label
water flow/velocity in a stream
table and in a diagram based on
changes in river gradient,
substrate and obstacles.

● Understand the concept of a
feedback loop
(positive/negative)

● Identify how humans alter the
Earth's energy budget. (land use,
GHG)
Explain how the earth's global
environment has evolved over
time.

● Identify a specific situation
where;

○ Organisms have modified
the environment and its
outcome

○ The environment has
modified an organism
and the outcome.

● Create a representation to show
how the availability of resources
influenced human development

● Compare and contrast forms of
fossil and alternative energy.

● Identify current environmental
problems

● Explain the impact that these
problems have for humans.

● Use data to predict climate
change in the future



relative velocity and
distance of celestial
bodies

● Identify the factors that
explain gravitational
forces and how a change
in those factors affects
the gravitational pull
between two objects.

● Compare/contrast
formation of the solar
system

KeyContent
⇨

Phenomenon: Hubble Deep Field
● Stellar measurements
● Formulas for conversions

of measurement
● Fusion process
● Subatomic particles
● Conduction, convection,

radiation
● Electromagnetic

spectrum
● EMS diagram
● Sound and wavelength
● Doppler Effects
● Big Bang Theory
● Kepler’s laws
● Relative velocity/distance

of celestial bodies
● Factors on gravitational

forces
● Solar system formation

Phenomenon:
Video on volcano eruption

● Use Wegener’s evidence of
continental Drift to support the
belief of continental
movement.

● Compare and contrast the
strengths and weaknesses of
Wegener’s theory.

● Incorporate the discovery of
seafloor spreading into the
revised theory of Plate
tectonics

● Compare the concepts of
catastrophism and
uniformitarianism and use
evidence to show how those
forces work today.

● Explain how relative dating
techniques are used
(sedimentary rock layers).

● Absolute dating (half
life/radioactive decay)

Phenomenon:
Subsidence of the San Joaquin Valley

● Feedback loops
● Carbon cycle
● Earth’s energy

(absorption/reflection)
● Transfer of energy
● Chemical and physical properties

of a water molecule
● Changes in river flow
● Water flow/velocity

Phenomenon: Man In Africa, Starving
Polar Bears, Dust Bowl (1930’s),
Hypoxia, Mining Pictures

● Feedback loops
(positive/negative)

● Human impact on energy
○ Land use
○ GHG

● Changes in the environment
over time

● Use of graphing programs
● Organism impact modifying the

environment
● Environmental impacts on

organisms
● Nile flooding,
● Oil discoveries
● Water as transport method
● Impact of fossil fuels
● Impact of alternative energy

sources
● Data as evidence

Assessments
⇨

Formative assessments:
● CER Stars baseline
● EM Spectrum Quiz
● Kepler’s Laws Quiz

(forms)
● Red Shift/Blue Shift

Interactive
● Life Cycle Of a Star comic

strip
● Stars Group Activity
● Why will the Sun die and

what happens to Earth?

Formative assessments:
● Sea Floor Spreading CER

student
● Evidence for Continental Drift
● Wegener/Drift evidence Form
● Student choice of impact on

earthquake
● Sea floor Spreading
● What is a hydrothermal vent?

Summative assessments:
● Midterm

Formative assessments:

● Condensation CER

● Interconnectedness of Earth
Systems

● Stream Table Lab
● Ocean Acidification in a cup
● Where have all the glaciers gone

Summative assessments:
● Unit 3 Summative

Formative assessments:
● Week 1 Human Impact Project:
● Week 2 Human Impact Project:
● Week 3 Human Impact Project:
● Week 4 Human Impact Project:
● Week 5 Human Impact Project:

Summative assessment:
Summative Presentation for students

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1KYhC9d2qkdFmYkOvyrls7h42ERVGxz3I7YTKcGyPyvE/edit#slide=id.gd55d0c7839_0_0
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1KMR0xeuM_oLBkJcmhI3iqeifKlost0VcaGvupozAdTw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1AUsx_AUUm2QEmkBBQ7pxnAvaDykgdiP-BBeJpiWlUDw/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1AUsx_AUUm2QEmkBBQ7pxnAvaDykgdiP-BBeJpiWlUDw/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/13qVElYbI8BuH2uBL4nmxqs1F9IH1qrzN904v53dPq7w/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/13qVElYbI8BuH2uBL4nmxqs1F9IH1qrzN904v53dPq7w/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/109x4agUekp3_hasjE311jZ-Mc-ug3pp-j7VWGzbOEFw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/109x4agUekp3_hasjE311jZ-Mc-ug3pp-j7VWGzbOEFw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oogaCR2S-Kosp1C6QsMbedosvl0aIXNDlhf0-fX__f4/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ioBbTU3NwEJEIIKZlx_DnjBmZlM8SlVpSdAP2zTYoIs/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ioBbTU3NwEJEIIKZlx_DnjBmZlM8SlVpSdAP2zTYoIs/edit#
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1Bdur8qeBrrWr6r2EqvLKQKtXEPV-zStMBiY2PsSqQLs/edit#slide=id.ge1c50ea534_0_33
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1Bdur8qeBrrWr6r2EqvLKQKtXEPV-zStMBiY2PsSqQLs/edit#slide=id.ge1c50ea534_0_33
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1eWjIIjpaOfijkkxEuPIswcbv8s_nqn_GWDjTDhrnk7E/edit
https://forms.gle/2hvZpv3Z4a9T456B8
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dNP5ulZHKEDHX8FF93u2BAECRxobZY7Q0NVBDAsRPlQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dNP5ulZHKEDHX8FF93u2BAECRxobZY7Q0NVBDAsRPlQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1phFRnu6s2P3_ujyeqh8GospQdYV7ZVaUllkuxXb8-EI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZroRnmSRHKpxHvWi2yfE_3GRSRmzUByTMca9X4Jt0Ng/edit#
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1t-fsWrkdeTriFvWEt0sAXeKOThBc6vCm-iTfwHS_fYg/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1_ZYKul1WiU5RsQkivufrHwjhtOS1QrYrcHQslgndU9c/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1k9fLMAuNfNWETuLRYS6cBQOG_V376ohlImHi_-HROP8/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1k9fLMAuNfNWETuLRYS6cBQOG_V376ohlImHi_-HROP8/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oDIKqUh6DNS5Q4NciMzMG6mtmzivwQFnHYbD_rckRGE/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LWDzsQs2vpMuIz99vVfOhjPb2akp6p9uLzfbyjKrASI/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Ll4wYYOdJlvyniiubOd_qNYfFEwoFqfAbJdFTxQz-qU/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/12RJYdf4-4uVTylG2yfhZtc1i_F5tD_Vs-nixNl9VZm0/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Un82xvU1hDCd5HFgJifsnmzRejEqfS-Ptc83XwyT6p4/edit?ts=60d3205c
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1pQ4vUNrv5y2AIiJmxfHFPMQ5wZCujFlG5KaRo7GkJGw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1AcKWFsp3SkEevJgJTsQhttps://docs.google.com/document/d/1c7liAL-FJCFB-fQ35giJiN4BgD_yk7qvq0RcKeRT7Tw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1B4JeFvy4mWaEMS53RFnWBRNwYANU3OiIO28_BKqTt-Y/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lETo8BdeyWn-yHZEyceE0bUt-zrikQt9f1g-dYuT8cE/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/17pd1IPuHt3v-pLM016RjzrL9c0JfD_jnvmNpw5aY5PQ/edit?ts=60ec7406#slide=id.p


● Evidence of the Earth's

History

Summative assessments:
● Unit 1: Stars and Light

Assessment (Alfie)-

● Unit 2 Phenomenon model

Rubric

● Unit 3 Phenomenon model

Rubric

Resources
⇨

● Kepler's Laws PearDeck

● Birth of Stars PearDeck

● Activities

● Relative Age dating PearDeck

● Scavenger Hunt of North

America

● Layers of the Earth foldable

● Intro to earth Systems Peardeck
● Relative Age Dating PearDeck
● Rock Cycle PearDeck

● Introduction Phenomenon

Timeframe
⇨

September - November 1 November 2 - January 10 January 25 - April 10 April 25 - June 5

Next Steps 1. Looking at assessments
2. Finish skills
3. Look at phenomena
4. Time frame needs to be looked at for unit ½
5. Identify create common lessons/activities

https://docs.google.com/document/d/19IWKDYkzMHTrnaie-qKWVpEFFEsulG7LCT9e5Nszu9g/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/19IWKDYkzMHTrnaie-qKWVpEFFEsulG7LCT9e5Nszu9g/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1CkFxP4gubazBXztBR75QR_0fHoJIqactUMSLBjZ8Y-o/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1CkFxP4gubazBXztBR75QR_0fHoJIqactUMSLBjZ8Y-o/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/187MM2unyr4nto25DPk-rjaC-Nq4L-_VKzhWFF5oJS7A/edit#heading=h.g28ys2r290pv
https://docs.google.com/document/d/187MM2unyr4nto25DPk-rjaC-Nq4L-_VKzhWFF5oJS7A/edit#heading=h.g28ys2r290pv
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ueMX7viJ943HUx78lLKw6qv540sTsO_wIKGkIafGRS4/edit#
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ueMX7viJ943HUx78lLKw6qv540sTsO_wIKGkIafGRS4/edit#
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1pnKkjRqPxRgsHhk-Chasur_745HdYAA5MuBcKd86kv0/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/u/0/d/1YJZidEFniFcLxRaN06WBL_IDItMZyhUCIxDzA2f8yEk/edit
https://www.schoolsobservatory.org/teach/activities
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1mGuRuY2lVGAdXxZeWb7I3uEjgxpTw7mxVtmCNBgZz-s/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1HOSFHyiJYuKREW_rtHMOxqKUDbfcrAOSfJTtChaJH4U/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1HOSFHyiJYuKREW_rtHMOxqKUDbfcrAOSfJTtChaJH4U/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hJACDRs3dlG323cEF5qaY62_DVukNGz_/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1F7hhZZg5Vo9vs5GyulJPPoy-kiuaDo_qzqwG0p2X-6Q/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/u/0/d/1mGuRuY2lVGAdXxZeWb7I3uEjgxpTw7mxVtmCNBgZz-s/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1SDwHtihJT9Z0TxuudJUmV0RDjGkZfiqomlyweEyJqWw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1EiwWXvPyijm_BIZSGklAQkzpsDdHV98W-_jM7ySMhLk/edit#slide=id.g6bd109589f_0_0


 
 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane l Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 
 

 
 
 

New Britain Board of Education Curriculum Committee Meeting 
March 20, 2023 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

 
 Call to Order and Opening 

 
Mr. Anthony Kane, Curriculum Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 6: 18 PM. 
 

Board Members Present 
Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly, Mr. Merrill Gay, Mr. Anthony Kane, Ms. Diana Reyes, #Ms. Tina Santana. 
#Online  
 

CSDNB Staff Present 
Ms. Amy Anderson, Ms. Lara Bohlke, Ms. Kristina DeNegre, Ms. Aja Edwards, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. Wanda Lickwar, Ms. 
Maryellen Manning, Mr. Tyrone Richardson, Mr. Paul Salina, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Mark Spalding, and Ms. Ivelise Velazquez.  
 

 New Business 
 

Review and Approve Minutes from the Curriculum Committee Meeting on February 21, 2023 
 
Ms. Reyes motioned to approve minutes from the Curriculum Committee Meeting on February 21, 2023, seconded by Mr. Gay. 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Accept Monthly EdAdvance Report 
 
Presentation: Monthly EdAdvance Report  
Presented by Ms. Kristina DeNegre and Mr. Tyrone Richardson 
 
March 2023 Update: 
Department of Academics Updates: 
 
ARC Coaching Sessions - The DOA has held three training sessions with our Literacy Coaches for the rollout of ARC. Coaches 
worked with our ARC constituents to dive into the program and develop professional development and presentations for 
upcoming NBU sessions. The feedback from these sessions has been positive and the coaches are getting ready to turn-key their 
first ARC sessions to all K-5 teachers at the end of March. 
 
Robert Dyar, our Implementation Success Manager from Learning Ally, reached out with Congratulations to Smith Elementary 
and Vance Village! Learning Ally conducted a 'Great Reading Games' event that has recently ended. The results indicated that 
two CSDNB schools were winners! Smith Elementary School placed 6th in the nation amongst elementary schools their size and 
Vance Village School placed 3rd amongst middle schools (schools with grades 5-8) their size. Smith Elementary will receive a 
$100 gift card and Vance Village will receive a $150 gift card. Principal Karen Falvey at Smith and Principal Sarah Harris at Vance 
Village have been notified. They are proud of the reading their students have been doing and excited about this recognition. 
 
Read Across America happened across the district on March 2, 2023. Each of our schools (PreK-8) had guest readers come in and 
read to our students. Our students were so excited to have readers from within our CSDNB community and the community at 
large read to them. One student was quoted as saying "This is my favorite day of the year because we get to listen to people 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane l Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 
 

read and then we get to read our favorite books". 
 
Vance Elementary School held their "Camp Read A Lot" Event this month to continue the momentum of building the love of 
reading. Students received a Camp Read A Lot passport and traveled through the cafeteria, music room, and gym where they 
encountered Literacy games, make and take centers, and areas where they could read with family and friends. For example, the 
gym had several tents and a "campfire" that students could read in or around. Each child got to take home a book and parents 
were able to take home resources to support their child in Literacy. 
 
Grades 6-12 administrators had their second DOK (Depth of Knowledge) session. They continued to collaborate and calibrate 
around DOK examples, by using videos and participation in live activities. They began to strategize around introducing 
walkthroughs to teachers. Some schools have begun their own individual workshops at their schools with staff members. 
 
Secondary Coaches were provided with a DOK session last week which included the same 
activities that administrators participated in. This was done to make sure everyone was on the same page. This will also help 
provide support to teachers from both coaches and administrators. 
 
 
EdAdvance Update: 

• 46% of Middle School Teachers in Math are currently showing strong or some evidence of exploration of big ideas of 
the unit 

• 34% of teachers at the Middle School Teachers in Math demonstrate strong or some evidence student practice of skills 
from priority standards 

• 16% of MS Teachers are currently demonstrating strong or some evidence of student-centered learning 
 
District Professional Learning: 

• Curriculum Bootcamp: Session 4 
• Continue to work on SS grades 6-8 Unit 5 
• EdAdvance Coaches participated in Learning Walks in Pulaski, Slade and Smalley using Look For Tools in ELA, SS and 

Math for curriculum implementation 
• Professional Learning Sessions for Middle Schools have occurred as follows: Pulaski: Bryan and Robin 
• Vocabulary Session (Two) 
• Social Studies NBU (Content meetings grades 6-8) - 4 Sessions 
• Analyzing IAB Data and Driving Instruction- Math and Science teachers 
• Using Learning Goals to Plan Adaptations-Math teachers 
• Math sessions with each grade level--formalized grade level planning, considering the pacing and priorities, using 

backwards planning from the assessments to make instructional decisions 
Slade: 

• Social Studies Unit Unpacking (3 Sessions) 
• Building Vocabulary (2 Sessions) 
Smalley: 

• Grade 3: 5 levels of language proficiency 
• Writing samples; Newcomer Toolkit (2 Sessions K and Grade 2) 
• Depth of Knowledge - Evaluating teacher questions and student responses (Grade 1 and Grade 3) 
• Kindergarten Exploring Unit 4 ELA 
• 2nd grade Exploring Unit 4, SIOP 
• Fundations 

 
**Additional EdAdvance updates can be found on the district website 

 
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane l Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 
 

 
Presentation: CSDNB Curriculum Audit Report – Presentation attached 
Presented by Ms. Amy Anderson, Ms. Lara Bohlke, and Ms. Ivelise Velasquez 
 
 

 Closing and Adjournment 
 

Ms. Reyes motioned to adjourn at 7:16pm, seconded by Ms. Santana.  Motion carried unanimously  
 
 
 
 
 
  



Board Memorandum
Submitted by James F Brasile () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Brasile or Pearce

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Student 5.0 is a career launch program offered by ReadyCT, a 501c3 corporation duly organized under
the laws of the state of Connecticut. The Student 5.0 program is focused on the design and
implementation of an individualized career and learning plan for graduating high school seniors. The
Student 5.0 program will provide career readiness workshops and 1:1 dedicated coaching support to
students who enroll in the program. Students who enroll in the program will have access to support for
up to 12 months, earn a $100 stipend for completing the career readiness workshop series and have the
opportunity for a paid internship.

Financial Information

The total is The Student 5.0 program will be provided at no cost to the district because it is fully funded
by CareerConneCT. However, this means that participants must be authorized to work in the U.S.
because the program is federally funded. and the funding source is N/A

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on April 17, 2023


	00 A - Cover Page 05-22-23
	00 B - Letter to Clerk 05-22-23
	Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings online via the livestream link:

	00 C - Curriculum Agenda 05-22-23  (For Posting)
	02A. MAY 2023 Science
	Lara K. Bohlke Presentation to the Board - Revised
	MAY 2023 Science (1)
	Biology Course Map - Lara Bohlke
	Chemistry in the Community Unit Mapping Template - Lara Bohlke
	Chemistry Unit Mapping Template - Lara Bohlke
	Earth Science Course Map - Lara Bohlke

	03 - New Business Cover Page
	03-20-23 - DRAFT - BOE Curriculum Minutes
	EdAdvance Update:

	James F Brasile Other -



